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 FORM NO. MGT-7  
[Pursuant to sub-Section(1) of section 92 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and sub-rule (1) of 
rule 11of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014]  
   
 

 Annual Return 
(other than OPCs and Small 
Companies) 

   
 

  
   I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS  
  
  (i) * Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of the company 

HindiEnglishForm language

Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

         Global Location Number (GLN) of the company  

  (ii)  (a) Name of the company 

  (b) Registered office address

        (c) *e-mail ID of the company  

        (d) *Telephone number with STD code

        (e)  Website

  (iii)      Date of Incorporation 

 Type of the Company  
   

 Category of the Company  
   

 Sub-category of the Company  
   

  (iv)

  (v) Whether company is having share capital  
 

Yes No

  (vi) *Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s)  
 

Yes No

Pre-fill

      *  Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the company
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  (vii) *Financial year From date 01/04/2023 (DD/MM/YYYY)   To date 31/03/2024  (DD/MM/YYYY)  
  

   (viii) *Whether Annual general meeting (AGM) held  
 

Yes No

(a) If yes, date of AGM   30/09/2024

(b) Due date of AGM   30/09/2024

 (c) Whether any extension for AGM granted  Yes No

  II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY   

*Number of business activities  1

S.No Main 
Activity 
group code 

Description of Main Activity group 
   
 

Business 
Activity 
Code  

Description of Business Activity  
   
 

% of turnover 
of the 
company

K K8

 III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  
      (INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES) 

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given  1 Pre-fill All

S.No Name of the company  
 

CIN / FCRN Holding/ Subsidiary/Associate/ 
Joint Venture

% of shares held  
   
 

 IV. SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY   

(i) *SHARE CAPITAL  
  (a) Equity share capital

Particulars  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

Subscribed  
capital  Paid up capital

Total number of equity shares  
   25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000

Total amount of equity shares (in 
Rupees)

250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000

   Number of classes  1

Class of Shares  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  
   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of equity shares  
   25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
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Nominal value per share (in rupees)
10 10 10 10

Total amount of equity shares (in rupees)
250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000 250,000,000

(b) Preference share capital  

Particulars  
   

Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  

Subscribed  
capital  Paid-up capital

Total number of preference shares 
   0 0 0 0

Total amount of preference shares 
(in rupees)

0 0 0 0

   Number of classes  0

   Class of shares Authorised 
capital

Issued  
capital  
   

Subscribed 
capital

Paid up capital

Number of preference shares  
   
Nominal value per share (in rupees)

Total amount of preference shares (in rupees)

   (c) Unclassified share capital  
Particulars  
   

Authorised Capital  
   

Total amount of unclassified shares  
   

  (d) Break-up of paid-up share capital  

Class of shares    Number of shares
Total 

nominal 
amount

Total 
Paid-up 
amount  

   

Total 
premium  

   

Equity shares  
   

Physical DEMAT Total

At the beginning of the year  
   
 

25,000,000 0 25000000 250,000,000250,000,00

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Pubic Issues  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Rights issue  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Bonus issue  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Private Placement/ Preferential allotment  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

v. ESOPs  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

vi. Sweat equity shares allotted  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

vii. Conversion of Preference share  0 0 0 0 0 0
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viii. Conversion of Debentures  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ix. GDRs/ADRs  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

x. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Buy-back of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  
   25,000,000 0 25000000 250,000,000250,000,00

Preference shares  
   
At the beginning of the year  
   0 0 0 0 0

Increase during the year  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Issues of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Re-issue of forfeited shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Others, specify

Decrease during the year  
   

0 0 0 0 0 0

i. Redemption of shares  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

ii. Shares forfeited  
   

0 0 0 0 0 0

iii. Reduction of share capital  
   0 0 0 0 0 0

iv. Others, specify

At the end of the year  
   

0 0 0 0 0

ISIN of the equity shares of the company

(ii) Details of stock split/consolidation during the year (for each class of shares)  
  

0
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Class of shares  
   

(i)  
   

(ii)  
   

(iii)  
   

Before split / 
Number of shares  

   

Consolidation  
   
 

Face value per share  
   
 

After split /  
Number of shares  

   

Consolidation  
   

Face value per share  
   

Nil

(iii) Details of shares/Debentures Transfers since closure date of last financial year (or in the case 
of the first return at any time since the incorporation of the company) *  
  

[Details being provided in a CD/Digital Media]  Yes No Not Applicable

Separate sheet attached for details of transfers  Yes No

Note: In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheet attachment or submission in a CD/Digital 
Media may be shown.  

Date of the previous annual general meeting 30/09/2023

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee
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Transferee's Name  
   

Number of Shares/ Debentures/ 
Units Transferred

Transferor's Name 
   

Amount per Share/
Debenture/Unit (in Rs.)

Ledger Folio of Transferor

Date of registration of transfer (Date Month Year)

1  - Equity, 2- Preference Shares,3  - Debentures, 4 - Stock 
   

Type of transfer 

Ledger Folio of Transferee

Transferee's Name  
   

  (iv) *Debentures (Outstanding as at the end of financial year)  
  

Particulars  
   
 

Number of units  
   
 

Nominal value per 
unit  
   

Total value  
   
 

Non-convertible debentures  
   

Partly convertible debentures  
   

Fully convertible debentures  
   

Total  
   

      Details of debentures   
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Class of debentures Outstanding as at 
the beginning of the 
year  

Increase during the 
year  
   

Decrease during the 
year  
   

Outstanding as at 
the end of the year  
   

Non-convertible debentures  
   

Partly convertible debentures  
   

Fully convertible debentures  
   0

(v)  Securities (other than shares and debentures) 0

Type of  
Securities  
   

Number of  
Securities  
   

Nominal Value of 
each Unit  
   

Total Nominal  
Value  
   

Paid up Value of 
each Unit  
   

Total Paid up Value  
   
 

Total  
   

V. *Turnover and net worth of the company (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013)

(i) Turnover  
  

571,388,190

(ii) Net worth of the Company  
  

425,148,900

VI. (a) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters   

S. No.  
   

Category  
   

Equity Preference

Number of shares  
   

Percentage  
   

Number of shares 
   

Percentage  
   

1.   
 

Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  
  

0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  
  0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  
  

0 0

Government  
   
(i) Central Government  
  

(ii) State Government  
  

(iii) Government companies  
  

Insurance companies  
   
Banks  
   
Financial institutions  
   0
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Foreign institutional investors  
   0 0

Mutual funds  
   
Venture capital  
   
Body corporate  
(not mentioned above)  
   

Total 
 

Total number of shareholders (promoters)  
3

 (b) *SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Public/Other than promoters   
   

S. No.  
   

Category  
   

Equity Preference

Number of shares  
   

Percentage  
   

Number of shares 
   

Percentage  
   

1. Individual/Hindu Undivided Family

(i) Indian  
  

0

(ii) Non-resident Indian (NRI)  
  0 0

(iii) Foreign national (other than NRI)  
  0 0

Government  
   
(i) Central Government  
  

(ii) State Government  
  

(iii) Government companies  
  

Insurance companies  
   
Banks  
   
Financial institutions  
   0

Foreign institutional investors  
   0 0

Mutual funds  
   
Venture capital  
   
Body corporate  
(not mentioned above)  
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Total 
 

Total number of shareholders (other than promoters) 
0

Total number of shareholders (Promoters+Public/
Other than promoters)  3

VII. *NUMBER OF PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, DEBENTURE HOLDERS   
          (Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders)

Details  
   
 

At the beginning of the year At the end of the year

Promoters  
   

3 3

Members  
(other than promoters)  0 0

Debenture holders  
   

714 1,214

 VIII. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   

(A) *Composition of Board of Directors  
  

Category  
   
 

Number of directors at the 
beginning of the year  

   

Number of directors at the end 
of the year  

   

Percentage of shares held by 
directors as at the end of year  

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
Executive  

   
Non-executive 

   
A. Promoter  
   1 0 1 0 0 0

B. Non-Promoter  
   1 3 1 3 0 0

(i) Non-Independent  
  1 1 1 1 0 0

(ii) Independent  
  0 2 0 2 0 0

C. Nominee Directors 
representing  0 0 0 0 0 0

(i) Banks & FIs  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(ii) Investing institutions  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(iii) Government  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(iv) Small share holders  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

(v) Others  
  0 0 0 0 0 0

Total  
   2 3 2 3 0 0

Number of Directors and Key managerial personnel (who is not director) as on the financial year end date   7
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(B) (i) *Details of directors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year

Name  
   

DIN/PAN  
   

Designation  
   

Number of equity 
share(s) held

Date of cessation 
(after closure of financial 

year : If any)  

Griger Cherry William 00145586 Whole-time directo 10

Susanna Isaac 03296118 Director 0

Kocheril Ittoop Varghes 08291568 Director 0

Abin M Behanan 08712671 Director 0

Puthukkunnathu Kuriak 09770679 Director 0

Aparna Madhusudan CBTPM4422J Company Secretar 0

Sibin Paulson CNYPP1750M CFO 0

(ii) Particulars of change in director(s) and Key managerial personnel during the year   2

Name  
   
 

DIN/PAN  
   
 

Designation at the 
beginning / during the 
financial year

Date of appointment/ change in 
designation/ cessation

Nature of change 
(Appointment/ Change in 
designation/ Cessation)

Naveena Thampi BCZPT7387M Company Secretary 29/02/2024 Resignation

Aparna Madhusudan CBTPM4422J Company Secretary 01/03/2024 Appointment

IX. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS   

  A. MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS  
  
 

Number of meetings held   1

Type of meeting  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of 
Members entitled to 

attend meeting  
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  
   

% of total  
shareholding  
   

AGM 30/09/2023 3 3 100

B. BOARD MEETINGS  
  

*Number of meetings held   7

S. No.  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of directors 
associated as on the date 

of meeting    
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

 Number of directors 
attended 
   

% of attendance

1 02/05/2023 5 5 100
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S. No.  
   
 

Date of meeting  
   
 

Total Number of directors 
associated as on the date 

of meeting    
   
 

Attendance  
   
 

 Number of directors 
attended 
   

% of attendance

2 11/07/2023 5 5 100

3 24/08/2023 5 5 100

4 28/09/2023 5 5 100

5 14/12/2023 5 5 100

6 29/02/2024 5 5 100

7 25/03/2024 5 5 100

C. COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
  

Number of meetings held   8

S. No.  
   
 

Type of 
meeting  

   
 

Date of meeting

Total Number 
of Members as 
on the date of 
the meeting

Attendance  
   
 

Number of members 
attended  
   

% of attendance

1 Audit Committe02/05/2023 3 3 100

2 Audit Committe24/08/2023 3 3 100

3 Audit Committe28/09/2023 3 3 100

4 Audit Committe14/12/2023 3 3 100

5 Audit Committe29/02/2024 3 3 100

6  Corporate Soc28/09/2023 3 3 100

7 Corporate Soc 29/02/2024 3 3 100

8 Nomination an 29/02/2024 3 3 100

D. *ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS  
  

S.  
No.  

   
 

Name  
of the director  

   
 

Board Meetings  
   

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend  
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  

 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Committee Meetings  
   

Number of  
Meetings which 
director was 
entitled to 
attend 
   
 

Number of 
Meetings 
attended  

 

% of 
attendance  
   
 

Whether  
attended AGM  

held on  
   
 

30/09/2024

(Y/N/NA)  
   

1 Griger Cherry 7 7 100 8 8 100 Yes

2 Susanna Isaac 7 7 100 8 8 100 Yes
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3 Kocheril Ittoop 7 7 100 8 8 100 Yes

4 Abin M Behan 7 7 100 8 8 100 Yes

5 Puthukkunnath 7 7 100 8 8 100 Yes

X. *REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
  
  

Nil

Number of Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager whose remuneration details to be entered  
  
  

1

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 Griger Cherry Willia Whole-time Dire 4,800,000 0 0 0 4,800,000

Total 4,800,000 0 0 0 4,800,000

Number of CEO, CFO and Company secretary whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

3

S. No.  
   

Name  
   

Designation  
   

Gross Salary  
   

Commission  
   

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 Sibin Paulson CFO 597,000 0 0 0 597,000

2 Naveena P Thampi Company Secre 890,490 0 0 0 890,490

3 Aparna Madhusuda Company Secre 92,900 0 0 0 92,900

Total 1,580,390 0 0 0 1,580,390

Number of other directors whose remuneration details to be entered  
  

2

S. No.  
   
 

Name  
   
 

Designation  
   
 

Gross Salary  
   
 

Commission  
   
 

Stock Option/ 
Sweat equity  

   
 

Others  
   
 

Total  
Amount  

   
 

1 Susanna Isaac Director 2,820,000 0 0 0 2,820,000

2 Kocheril Ittoop Varg Director 1,405,000 0 0 0 1,405,000

Total 4,225,000 0 0 0 4,225,000

XI. MATTERS RELATED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES  
  

Whether the company has made compliances and disclosures in respect of applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year 

Yes No

If No, give reasons/observations 

A.

B.

*

XII. PENALTY AND PUNISHMENT  - DETAILS THEREOF 
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(A) DETAILS OF PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANY/DIRECTORS /OFFICERS Nil

Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
penalised / punished  
   
 

Details of penalty/ 
punishment  
   
 

Details of appeal (if any) 
including present status  
   
 

 (B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES  
  

Nil

Name of the 
company/ directors/ 
officers

Name of the court/ 
concerned  
Authority  
   
 

Date of Order  
   
 

Name of the Act and 
section under which 
offence committed

Particulars of 
offence

Amount of compounding (in 
Rupees) 

XIII. Whether complete list of shareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment  
 

Yes No

In case of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore rupees or 
more, details of company secretary in whole time practice certifying the annual return in Form MGT-8.

Name   JITHIN SCARIA

Whether associate or fellow   

Certificate of practice number   17805

I/We certify that:  
(a) The return states the facts, as they stood on the date of the closure of the financial year aforesaid correctly and adequately.  
(b) Unless otherwise expressly stated to the contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the 
Act during the financial year. 

28/09/202411I am Authorised by the Board of Directors of the company vide resolution no. ..

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder  
in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:

1. Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to  
 the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the company.

2. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.

 dated

Declaration

(c) The company has not, since the date of the closure of the last financial year with reference to which the last return was submitted or in 
the case of a first return since the date of the incorporation of the company, issued any invitation to the public to subscribe for any 
securities of the company.  
(d) Where the annual return discloses the fact that the number of members, (except in case of a one person company), of the company 
exceeds two hundred, the excess consists wholly of persons who under second proviso to clause (ii) of sub-section (68) of section 2 of 
the Act are not to be included in reckoning the number of two hundred.

XIV. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECTION 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES 
 

Associate Fellow
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Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447, section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which provide for 
punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively.   

To be digitally signed by   

Director   

DIN of the director   0*2*1*6*

To be digitally signed by   

1*5*6Membership number

Company Secretary

Company secretary in practice

Certificate of practice number   

Attachments   

Attach1. List of share holders, debenture holders 

Attach2. Approval letter for extension of AGM;  

3. Copy of MGT-8; Attach

Attach

MGT - 8.pdf 
Debenture Transfer List_23-24.pdf 
List of Debentureholders.pdf 
Shareholding Pattern.pdf

Remove attachment

List of attachments   

4. Optional Attachement(s), if any 
  

SubmitPrescrutinyCheck FormModify

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on 
the basis of statement of correctness given by the company



 
 
 
 

 
VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

Kuzhuvelil Building, 02nd Floor, Pookkattupady Road,  
Unichira, Edappally, Ernakulam, Kerala-682021 

CIN: U65910KL1987PTC004722 
Email – vanchinadfinancepvtltd@gmail.com, Website – www.vanchinad.com 

Telephone No: 0484 -4853300 
 

NOTICE OF THE 37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
Notice is hereby given that the 37th Annual General Meeting of the members of VANCHINAD 
FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Monday, 30th September 2024, at Kuzhuvelil Building, 
02nd Floor, Pookkattupady Road, Unichira, Edappally, Ernakulam-682021 at 2 P.M. to transact the 
following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024 and Profit and 

Loss Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date, together with 
Auditor’s Report and Directors’ Report thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a director in place of Shri. Griger Cherry Williams (DIN: 00145586), who retires by 
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointmet. 

 
3. To confirm payment of interim dividend for the financial year 2023-24 and in this regard, to 

consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT the interim dividend of Rs.4,00,00,000/- i.e., 16% of equity share capital 
paid to the shareholders, as per the resolution passed by the Board of Directors at their 
meeting held on 25st March 2024 be and is hereby noted and confirmed.” 
 

4. To appoint M/s Balan & Co as the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 
“Act”) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in 
force), M/s.Balan & Co. (FRN: 000340S), Chartered Accountants, Parayath, Bank Road, Aluva, 
Ernakulam - 683101, be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company who 
shall hold office from the conclusion of the 37th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 
the 42nd Annual General Meeting on a remuneration as may be fixed by the board, in place of 
the retiring auditor CA Vinay N Pisharady (Membership No:233743), Chartered Accountant, 
Pothiyil Pisharam, Marampally P.O., Aluva, Ernakulam – 683105. 
 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 
5. Issue and allotment of Non-Convertible Debentures on private placement basis 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution 
as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 



 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 42, 71 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) 
Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 (including any 
amendment, modification, variation or re-enactment to any of the forgoing), and applicable 
circulars issued by Reserve Bank of India, and in compliance with other applicable rules, 
regulations and guidelines issued by any authority and  the provisions of the Memorandum 
and Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the  Members be and is hereby 
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” 
which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board), for making offer(s) or 
invitation(s) to subscribe to secured/Unsecured redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures 
(‘NCDs’), and allot NCDs on a private placement basis not exceeding the stipulated limit of 
subscribers in one or more tranches, for a period of one year, within the overall outstanding 
borrowing limits of the Company (hereinafter referred to as ‘Debenture issue’)”. 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing resolution, the 
Board of Directors or Sub Committee be and is hereby authorized to determine the terms of 
the issue including the class of investors to whom such NCDs are to be issued, time, total 
amount to be raised by issuance of NCDs, NCDs to be offered, the number of NCDs, tranches, 
issue price, tenor, interest rate, premium/ discount, prepare offer letters, allotment of 
securities to successful allottees, to create securities in favour of one or more Trustees and to 
do all such acts, deeds, filings, matters and things and execute all such deeds, documents, 
instruments and writings as may be required, with powers on behalf of the Company, to settle 
all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard as the Board of Directors may 
in its sole and absolute discretion deems fit and delegate all or any of its powers herein 
conferred to any Director(s) and/ or officer(s) of the Company, if required, as it may in its 
absolute discretion deem it necessary or desirable.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 For and on behalf of the Board of 
  VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
 
 

 
Sd/- 

 
 
 
Date: 28/09/2024 
Place: Ernakulam  

Dr. Griger Cherry Williams 
Whole-time Director 

(DIN: 00145586, 
Address: Chungath House,  

Guruvayur Road P.O., Kunnamkulam 
 Thrissur, Kerala - 680503) 

  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
Notes: 
 

 
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and 

vote on a poll instead of himself and such proxy need not be a member of the Company. A 
person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate 
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. However, a member holding more 
than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or member. 
 

2. For appointing the proxy the enclosed proxy form duly filled, stamped and signed must be 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the meeting. 
 

3. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip sent herewith, duly filled in and signed and 
hand over the same at the entrance of the hall for attending the meeting. 

 
4. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address including e-mail address 

to the Registered Office of the Company. 
 

5. Relevancy of question and the order of speakers will be decided by the Chairman. Members are 
requested to forward in writing to the Company any question on the Accounts, so as to reach the 
Registered Office 24 hrs before the date of the Annual General Meeting. 

 
6. The Explanatory Statement as per the Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial 

Standard 2, in respect of item no 2 and 4 set out in the notice is annexed hereto. 
 
STATEMENT TO BE ANNEXED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  
 
5.Issue and allotment of secured redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures on private placement 
basis 
 
Meaning, Scope and Implication of Item of business: 
Private Placement" means any offer of securities or invitation to subscribe securities to a select 
group of persons by a company (other than by way of public offer) through issue of a private 
placement offer letter and which satisfies the conditions specified in section 42 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. As per Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules, to issue non-convertible 
debentures in an year, under private placement basis, special resolution needs to be passed by the 
members in their general meeting once in an year, authorizing the Board of Directors (hereinafter 
referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board) to 
make such issue in one or more series as per the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
As per the provisions of Section 42, 71 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and rules made thereunder, a company offering or making an invitation to subscribe secured 
redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) on a private placement basis is required to be 
obtained prior approval of members of the company by way of special resolution. Such special 
resolution would remain valid for a period of 01 (one) year from the date of passing such 
resolution, for all the offers or invitations for such NCDs to be made during the year. 
 



 

NCDs issued on private Placement basis constitute an alternative source of borrowing for the 
company other than traditional borrowings from banks and financial institutions. 
 
It is proposed to offer or invite subscription for NCDs on a private placement basis, in one or more 
tranches, within the overall outstanding borrowing limits of the company, as approved by the 
members, with an authority to the Board of Directors or Sub Committee of the company 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of 
the Board),to determine the terms and conditions including the issue price of the NCDs, interest 
rate, repayment, security or otherwise as it may deem expedient and do all such acts, deeds, 
matters and things in connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute 
discretion deems fit, without being required to seek any further consent, or approval of the 
members or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have given their 
approval thereto expressly by the authority of the resolution. Accordingly, approval of the 
members is being sought by way of special resolution under section 42 and other applicable 
provisions, if any of the Act and its rules thereunder. 
 
The board accordingly recommends the special resolution for the approval of members. 
 
As required by section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 none of the Director, Manager, Key 
managerial personnel and relatives of such Director, Manager and Key Managerial Personnel is 
interested in the above resolution. 
 
The special business transacted at the meeting of the company does not relate to or affects any 
other company. So, disclosure pursuant to Sec 102(2) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
  VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

 
 
 

 
Sd/- 

 
 
 
Date: 28/09/2024 
Place: Ernakulam  

Dr. Griger Cherry Williams 
Whole-time Director 

(DIN: 00145586, 
Address: Chungath House,  

Guruvayur Road P.O., Kunnamkulam 
 Thrissur, Kerala - 680503) 
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VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED  
Kuzhuvelil Bldg, 2nd Floor, Pookattupady Road, Unichira, Edappally, Ernakulam - 682021 

CIN: U65910KL1987PTC004722 
Email – vanchinadfinancepvtltd@gmail.com 

Telephone No: 0484 - 4853300 
 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
To, 
The Members 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present the 37th Annual Report on the business and operations 
of your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st 
March, 2024. 
 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS  
           (In Rupees) 

Financial Highlights 
For the Year 

Ending 31st March 
2024 (in Cr) 

For the Year 
Ending 31st March 

2023 (in Cr) 
Total Income 62.52 52.70 
Total Expenditure (including Depreciation) 50.56 44.24 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 11.96 8.46 
Tax (including deferred tax) 3.23 2.36 
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 8.72 6.10 
Share Capital and Reserve & Surplus 42.51 37.79 
Total liabilities other than Share capital & 
Reserve 181.91 153.44 

Total Assets 224.43 191.23 
Loan Asset Portfolio 209.47 182.84 

 
2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND KEY FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS 

FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024 
 
During the financial year, profit after tax of the Company increased to 8.72 cr compared to 
last years 6.10 cr. Total Income has increased from Rs.52.70 cr for the year ended March 
31,2023 to Rs.62.52 cr for the year ended March 31, 2024, as a result of business growth of 
the company. Interest income of the Company increased to Rs.48.13 cr from the previous 
financial year’s interest income of Rs.44.67 cr.  
 
Loan Assets Portfolio of the Company increased by Rs.26.63 cr during the financial year 
reaching Rs. 209.47 cr as on March 31, 2024, as against Rs.182.84 cr as on March 31, 2023. 
The Return on equity stood at 21.73% in FY 2023-24 as against 17.03% in FY 2022-23. 
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3. DIVIDEND 
Your Board has declared an interim dividend of Rs.4,00,00,000/- in its meeting held on 
25.03.2024.  The Board has decided to plow back the remaining profit after tax for business 
activities and not proposed any final dividend in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.   
 
 
4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
During the financial year 2023-24, there was no change in the nature of business of the 
Company. 
 
5. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES 
Your Board has transferred an amount of Rs. 1.74 cr out of the current year profit to the 
Statutory Reserve maintained u/s 45IC of RBI Act. Post transfer of profits to reserves, your 
Board proposes to retain Rs.10.89 cr in the Retained Earnings. 
 
 
6. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR, IF ANY  
There was no change in the Authorised share capital of the company during the Financial Year 
2023-24. As on date of this report, the Authorised share capital of the Company is Rs. 
25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Crores Only) divided into 2,50,00,000 equity shares of 
Rs. 10/- each. Also there was no change in the issued, subscribed and Paid up share capital of 
the Company. 
 
7. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the financial 
year. 
 
8. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS 
The Company has not issued any employee stock options during the financial year. 
 
9. DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES 
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the financial year. 
 
10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE TILL THE DATE OF THIS REPORT 
There were no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the 
company after balance sheet date till the date of this report. 
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11. DIRECTORS 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted and the present structure as on the 
date of this report is as follows: 
 

Sl. 
No. Name Designation Date of 

Appointment DIN 

Status-
Resident/

Non-
Resident 

Category-
Independent / 

Non-
Independent 

Executive / 
Non-

Executive 

1. Dr. Griger Cherry 
Williams 

Whole-time 
Director 

27/09/2018 00145586 Resident Non-
Independent 

Executive 

2. Susanna Isaac Director 16/10/2019 03296118 Resident Non-
Independent 

Non-
Executive 

3. Kocheril Ittoop 
Varghese  Director 06/11/2018 08291568 Resident Non-

Independent Executive 

4. Abin M Behanan Independent 
Director 03/03/2020 08712671 Resident Independent Non-

Executive 

5. 
Puthukkunnathu 

Kuriakose 
Thankarajan 

Independent 
Director 19/11/2022 09770679 Resident Independent Non-

Executive 

 
In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Griger Cherry Varghese (DIN - 00145586), 
Director of the Company is liable to retire from office by rotation and is eligible for 
reappointment. 
 
12. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
The Company is covered under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Hence, 
appointment of Key Managerial Personnel is mandatory. The company has whole-time 
Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary as Key Managerial Personnel. 
 
13. THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED 

OR HAVE RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR 
 
There has been change in the constitution of Board of Directors and Key managerial personnel 
during the year under review. 

 
Name of 
Director 

Position Date of 
Appointment/ 
Resignation 

DIN Appointment/ 
Resignation/ 
Change in 
Designation 

Naveena P 
Thampi 

Company 
Secretary 

29/02/2024 - Resignation 

Aparna 
Madhusudan 

Company 
Secretary 

01/03/2024 - Appointment 
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14. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND THE DATE ON WHICH HELD 
The Board met 7 times during the year. The dates on which the meetings were held are as 
follows: 
 

1. 02.05.2023 
2. 11.07.2023 
3. 24.08.2023 
4. 28.09.2023 
5. 14.12.2023 
6. 29.02.2024 
7. 25.03.2024 

 
The maximum time gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days. 
 
 
15. ATTENDANCE OF EACH DIRECTOR AT THE BOARD MEETINGS & LAST ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING: 
 
Name of the 
Director 
 

Attendance particulars Shareholding in the 
Company (Face value 

of Rs. 10/- each) Board meetings Last AGM 
30.09.2023 Equity Shares 

Dr. Griger Cherry Williams 07/07 Present - 
Susanna Isaac 07/07 Present - 
Kocheril Ittoop Varghese 07/07 Present - 
CA Abin M Behanan 07/07 Present - 
Adv. Puthukkunnathu 
Kuriakose Thankarajan 07/07 Present - 

 
 
16. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS & STATEMENT OF DECLARATION 
The Company is covered under section 149 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and have 2 
independent Directors. The company has also obtained declaration of Independence from 
Independent Directors.  
 
 
17. WOMEN DIRECTOR 
The Company is not covered under rule 3 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification 
of Directors) Rules, 2014 and hence it is not mandatory to appoint women director in the 
Board. However, company has a women director in its Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 

 
 
18. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE  
The company is covered under section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee of the company consists of following members; 
 

1. CA Abin M Behanan -  Chairman (Independent Director) 
2. Adv. P.K Thankarajan  -  Member (Independent Director) 
3. Dr. Griger Cherry Williams    - Member (Whole-time Director) 
 

 
19. DETAILS OF THE REMUNERATION PAID TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS FOR THE FISCAL 
The aggregate of salary and perquisites paid for the fiscal ended 31st March, 2024 to the 
Executive Directors of the Company were as follows:- 
  

1. Dr. Griger Cherry Williams (Whole-time Director) - Rs.  48,00,000/- 
2. Mr. Kocheril Ittoop Varghese (Director)- Rs. 14,05,000/- 
 
 

20. REMUNERATION PAID TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
The aggregate of salary and perquisites paid for the year ended 31st March, 2024 to the Non-
Executive Director of the Company was as follows:- 
 

1. Mrs. Susanna Isaac (Director) – Rs. 28,20,000/- 
 
 
21. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Company is covered under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. Audit Committee of the board 
consist of following members; 
 

1. CA Abin M Behanan -  Chairman (Independent Director) 
2. Adv. P.K Thankarajan            -        Member (Independent Director) 
3. Dr. Griger Cherry Williams   -  Member (Whole-time Director) 
 

During the Financial Year, 2023-24, meeting of Audit Committee was held on the following 
dates; 
 

1. 02.05.2023 
2. 24.08.2023 
3. 28.09.2023 
4. 14.12.2023 
5. 29.02.2024 
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22. VIGIL MECHANISM 
The company is not required to constitute a vigil mechanism pursuant to the provision of 
section 177 (9) of the companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. 
 
23. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The Company is not covered under section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence not 
required to constitute Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 
  
24. STATUTORY AUDITOR 
Mr. Vinay N Pisharady, Chartered Accountant (Membership No:233743), Pothiyil Pisharam, 
Marampally P.O., Aluva Via, Ernakulam, Kerala – 683105 was appointed as the Statutory 
Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of the 32nd Annual General 
Meeting till the conclusion of the 37th Annual General Meeting. The Board of Directors 
proposes to appoint M/s. Balan & Co, Chartered Accountants, Aluva, as the statutory auditors 
for a period of 5 years from the ensuing annual general meeting subject to the approval of its 
members. 
 
 
25. AUDITORS REPORT 
The Report of the Auditors of the Company and notes to accounts are self-explanatory. 
 
26. COST AUDITORS 
The Company is not required to appoint Cost Auditor under section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
27. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company. 
 
28. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
The Company is not covered under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence not 
required to annex Secretarial Audit Report. 
 
 
29. DEPOSITS AND DEBENTURES 
The Company is a Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit Taking NBFC and has not accepted 
any deposits from public during the period under report.  
 
The Company has allotted Non-convertible Debentures during the Financial Year 2023-24 and 
details of which are as follows;  
 

Series 
Date of 

Allotment 
No. of 

Debentures 
Total amount of 

Debentures (in Rs.) 
Series-31 17.04.2023 8550 85,50,000 

29.04.2023 10600 1,06,00,000 
                
       15.05.2023 

9220 92,20,000 

Series-32 19.05.2023 10000 1,00,00,000 
Series-33 31.05.2023 5500 55,00,000 

15.06.2023 6450 64,50,000 
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30.06.2023 8350 83,50,000 
15.07.2023 15255 1,52,55,000 

Series-34 31.07.2023 10250 1,02,50,000 
16.08.2023 6700 67,00,000 
31.08.2023 6735 67,35,000 
15.09.2023 88000 88,00,000 

Series-35 30.09.2023 15735 1,57,35,000 

Series-36 

16.02.2024 11900 1,19,00,000 
01.03.2024 9860 98,60,000 
16.03.2024 2300 23,00,000 
30.03.2024 10500 1,05,00,000 

 TOTAL 235905 23,59,05,000 
 
Total outstanding debentures as on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 82,82,32,000/- and total outstanding 
subordinated debt as on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 35,10,86,000/-. 
 
 
30. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
The company had not made loan or give guarantees or provide security or made investments 
within the meaning of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under 
during the Financial Year except loans in the ordinary course of business. 
 
31. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES 
During the year, no Companies had become or ceased to be Subsidiaries, Joint ventures and 
Associated Companies. This information may be considered as per Rule 8(5) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. Presently our Company is the wholly owned subsidiary of S M L 
FINANCE LIMITED. 
 
32. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY 

TRANSACTIONS 
The Company had entered into related party transactions during the financial year 2023-24, 
which were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. As per Section 134 
(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013, the particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related 
parties within the meaning of Section 188 is provided in the prescribed Form AOC-2 and forms 
part of this Report as Annexure -1. 
 
33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The Company’s CSR policy is committed towards CSR activities as envisaged in Schedule VII of 
the Act. The Details of CSR policy of the Company are available on the website of the Company 
at https://www.vanchinad.com/assets/documents/CSRPolicy.pdf .The Annual Report on CSR 
activities as required under Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is 
attached to this report as Annexure 2. During the Financial Year, 2023-24, meeting of CSR 
Committee was held on the following dates. 

1. 28.09.2023 
2. 29.02.2024 
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34. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As required under Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act 2013, annual return referred to in 
sub-section (3) of section 92, is published in the website of the company 
https://www.vanchinad.com/annualreport  . 
 
35. RBI GUIDELINES 
Your Company has complied with all the applicable regulations prescribed by the Reserve 
Bank of India from time to time.  
 
36. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal 
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.  Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up 
to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment.  
 
During financial year no cases reported under the provisions of The Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
 
37. FRAUD REPORTING  
During the Financial Year, there were no cases of fraud reported to the Board/Central 
Government. 
 
38. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNAL 
No order has been passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunal, which affects the going concern 
status or Company’s operations. 
 
39. VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR BOARD’S REPORT 
There was no voluntary revision of Financial Statements or Board’s Report in respect of 
preceding three financial years. 
 
40. STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH 

REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Company has adequate internal control and process on place with respective Financial 
Statements, which provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial Statements. This Controls and processes are driven 
through various policies, procedures and certification. The processes and controls are 
reviewed periodically. The Company has a mechanism of testing the controls at regular 
intervals for their design and operating effectiveness to ascertain the reliability and 
authenticity of financial information. 
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Over the years Company has evolved a robust, proper, and adequate internal audit system in 
keeping with the size of the Company and its business model. Your Company has developed 
well documented internal audit and control system for meticulous compliance from all layers 
of the Company. The control system ensures that the Company’s assets are safeguarded and 
protected. The audit system also takes care to see that revenue leakages and losses to the 
Company are prevented and our income streams are protected. The control system enables 
reliable financial reporting. The Company has a well-structured Audit & Inspection 
department to perform timely and frequent internal audits to evaluate the adequacy of 
systems and procedures and also to evaluate the status of compliance with the Company’s 
guidelines and other statutory requirements.  
 
Report on the Internal Financial Control with Reference to the Financial Statements included 
in the Auditor’s Report. 
 
 
41. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION 
The Company is covered under section 134 (3) (p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(4) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and doing formal annual evaluation of Board of 
Directors and senior management. 
 
In compliance with the regulatory requirements, the Board carried out an annual evaluation 
of its own performance, its Committees, and of the individual Directors based on criteria and 
framework adopted by the Board and in accordance with regulations.  During the year, a 
meeting of Independent Directors was held on September 28, 2023 as required under the Act 
and in compliance with the requirements under Schedule IV of the Act, and discussed and 
deliberated matters specified therein. 
 
42. RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company recognizes the importance of risk management and towards this end, the Board 
of Directors had approved and adopted Risk Management Policy (the ‘Policy’) for 
implementation of risk management strategy. The board also constituted a Risk Management 
Committee for reviewing the systems used to manage, identify and assess risks faced by the 
Company viz., credit risk, operational risk, liquidity risk, governance risk, interest rate risk etc. 
For each risks identified in the process, corresponding controls are assessed and procedure 
are put in place for monitoring, mitigating and reporting risk on a periodic basis. 
 
The following risk management activities were carried out during the financial year: 
 
A) Assessed and strengthened the Policy for further standardization of risk identification, 

assessment and governance of risks across the Company. 
B) Assessment of business momentum relative to competition and competitive position in      
      key market segments. 
C) Regularly assessed progress on the execution of strategic decisions, progress on the 

growth of software enabled services, impact of automation, performance of subsidiary 
businesses and operating cost optimization.  

D) Regularly assessed the business environment including trend line of key external indicators 
and internal business indicators such as client concentration. 

E) Reviewed key operational risks and actions based on inputs from external assessments, 
internal audit findings and incidents. Reviewed operational risk areas including client 
service delivery and information security. 
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F) Monitored key developments in the regulatory environment and its impact in operations 
of the Company. 
 
 
43. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
Your company’s operations do not involve large-scale use of energy. The disclosure of 
particulars under this head is not applicable as your Company operates in the service sector. 
Although your company is not large-scale energy user, it acknowledges, the concept of 
conservation of energy. There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo for the Company 
during the financial year. 
 
 
44. UNSECURED LOAN FROM DIRECTORS 
During the Financial year 2023-24, the Company had not accepted any unsecured loans from 
its directors. 
 
45. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
In compliance to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors 
wish to confirm that: 
 

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures: 

 
(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial 
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 
(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;  

 
(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
 
(v) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
46. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
Your directors wish to confirm that the applicable secretarial standards had been complied 
by the Company. 
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47. APPRECIATION 
We take this opportunity to thank all regulators including the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs(MCA), Registrar of Companies, Reserve Bank of India, Income Tax and GST authorities 
etc. for their valuable guidelines and advices for the corporate compliance, Social 
responsibility and growth of the company. We also thank all the employees for their 
contribution to the growth and success of your Company. We would also like to thank our 
customers, bankers, stakeholders, Investors, debenture holders, Debenture Trustees and 
business associates for their support during the fiscal.  

 
For and on behalf of the Board of 

VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
 

       Sd/- Sd/- 
Dr. Griger Cherry Williams  
Whole-time Director 
(DIN: 00145586) 
Address: Chungath House, Guruvayur Road 
P.O., Kunnamkulam Thrissur, Kerala - 
680503) 

Kocheril Ittoop Varghese  
Director 

(DIN: 08291568) 
Address: Flat No. West 127 Federal Park, 

Vennala, Ernakulam, Kerala - 682028) 

 
 

Place: Ernakulam 
Date: 28.09.2024 
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Annexure -1 
Form No. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto 
 
Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis 
 

Sl. No: 1 Particulars Details 

a) Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

C.C.William Varghese 
Father of whole-time director  

b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Remuneration for holding office or place of 
profit 

c) Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 2023-24 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction including 
the value, if any 

Rs.54,00,000/- 

e) Date of approval by the Board 12.04.2019 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 

 
 

Sl. No: 2 Particulars Details 

a) Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

C.C. William Varghese 
Father of whole-time director 

b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction Rent 

c) Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Rent agreement dated 01/07/2023 for a 
period of 11 months. 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction including 
the value, if any 

Rs. 18,90,000/- 

e) Date of approval by the Board 02.05.2023 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 
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Sl. No: 3 Particulars Details 

a) Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship SML Finance Ltd 

b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction Rent 

c) Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

Rent agreement dated 14/08/2023 for a 
period of 11 months with auto renewal clause 
for 3 years with 15% increase in the rent 
amount after third  year. 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction including 
the value, if any 

Rs. 40,510/- 

e) Date of approval by the Board 02.05.2023 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 

 

Sl. No: 4 Particulars Details 

a) Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

Susanna Isaac 
(Director) 

b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/transaction Salary for holding office or place of profit 

c) Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 2023-24 

d) 
Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transaction including 
the value, if any 

Rs. 28,20,000/- 

e) Date of approval by the Board 02.12.2021 

f) Amount paid as advances, if any Nil 

 
For and on behalf of the Board of 

VANCHINAD FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
 
 

      Sd/-     Sd/- 
Dr. Griger Cherry Williams  
Whole-time Director 
(DIN: 00145586, 
Address: Chungath House, Guruvayur Road P.O., 
Kunnamkulam Thrissur, Kerala - 680503) 

Kocheril Ittoop Varghese  
Director 

(DIN: 08291568, 
Address: Flat No. West 127 Federal Park, 

Vennala, Ernakulam, Kerala - 682028) 
 
 
Place: Ernakulam 
Date: 28.09.2024 
 
 
 

 



Independent Auditors' Report

To tbe McDbcrt of Valchilrd Fiurce Hvrte Llmited, EmrkuhD.

R.Dort or Oo Audit oftt. triD.ncid St teEertr

Oplolon

we have sudihd the a..ornpanying fnaDcial starem€Dts of tvrls v.rcLlnrd Fh.trce prtv.tr Llo sd,
Bnal.ul.sr ("the conpany) *hioh compdse the Balanc€ sheet as.l Msr.h 31, 2oz, the starenerf ofprofit and
Irss' c&sh Flow stat€rDent for ihe y""'th€n eDde4 ard a summary of significant s.ouming plicicr and olhor
cxplanatory inforoation.

ln our opinion 8rd to the best of o,' information &d acc.rding to tl,u expl"*tions given to !s, tbc afor€said
finanoi.l statements Sive th€ infomatioD required by trc Compades Act, 2Ol3 (rrh€ Acf) h the mannEf so
required aDd give a lrue srd fair view in conformity with tll€ a.aouttiDg principles generally accept€d in India, of
tha stale of offai^ oflhe Company as al March 31, 2024, and its profit and its Cash Flow for the y€sr €od€d on
thar dde.

Brdr for Opiriotr

wc cdducted our audit in aeordancc with the standards on Auditilg (sAs) specified under s€oriotr 143(10) of
rbe compardes Ac! 2013. ou. r€sponsibilities under those stardards a,r firrther described in tllc Auditot's
Responsibiliti€s for the Audit of thc Finanoial sta&eents loction of ou. r€port. wc ar. indepqdent of th€
company in ac.orda,c. with the code of Ethics issued by rhe hstitute of charter€d AcaouDt nts of Irdia
togother with thr €thical r€quirements that are rElevant lo our aDdit of rhe lin ncial sta&ments under the
provisions of tl* companies Ac! 2013 and lhe Rules thercudet .rd we have tuffilled our other ethicrl
rtsporuibilities ia accordaaoe wilh these rEquirEments sld tlrc cod€ ofBihics. we b€li€ve that ftc aldit evidencr
wc hsve obtained is suffioient and appropria& to provide I basis for ou, opinioo.

Informrtior Other tt.r t[e Finatrcid Stataecrt .nd Auditorra Report Thercor

The compsny's Board ofDirectirs is responsible for the olher information. The orher i',foltr'tion compdses th€
iDfomation irrcluded in the company's annual report but do€s not include rhe finanoial srat€men8 and our
suditor's rcpod ther€on.

Our opinion on thc finrncial statements does rtot cover the other informntioa and *e do rct cxpr€,ss €Ily fo.m of
assurance conclusion thereol

In cormection with our audit ofthe finsnoial statements, our r€sponsibility is fo rcad the othq infonnslion aD4 in
doing so, consider whaher the other infomElion is materially inconsistent wilh lhe finaDcial statements or our
howledge oblain€d in the audit or otheawise appe3ls to be mat€dslly missl,sted. When we rEad ihc ,eports
.ontlining lh€ o0le informafio& if, based on the work we hsve Mormed, we conclude ihat tlEr€ is r maferi8l
misstalement ofthis olher informalio4 w€ srE rcquired to repon thaf fact.

Rcrpordbilltler of MrDrgemeoa and lho6e Charged witL Goven.rce for tba Fin.Dci.l St t€netrta

The Compary's Boord of Direotors is r€sponsible fo. th€ mattErs stat d in s..tio[ 134(5) ofthe Crmp.ni€s Aot,
2013 C1tie Act") with respect to the prepdaliotr ofthese linancisl statemcnts that Aive s fue ud fair view ofth.
filsncial positiorl financial perfonnanc€ ard oash flows of the Company in ecordanca wilh tlle aaaouotiDg
principles gellerElly a.&pt€d in lndi6, including the accounting Stsndards specified undcr $cction 133 ofthe Act



This responsibility atso includes maintenamr ofadequate acaaunting reoords h accordanc.e witrr the provisions of
the Acf for safegusrding of lhe assets of the Comf,any and fo.prevcnting and detecting ftalds and other
i.reguladtie,s; selectior aoo application of appopriate acrounting poiicies; maiing judgmenls aod estioarcs $at
arE re{sorable aDd prudenq and desigq irnplenentation and main&nanc€ ofadeqtat" ttma r.ancia contols'
that wo'e op€nring effectivery for ensuriDg the .a{urscy .rd comprerr'ess oflhgaccouoting reclds, relevant to
tlrc pepa.tion .od prcs€ntation of lho fmancial statemcnts lhat giv6 I tue and fair view and 8r€ 6ee tom
rnaterial misslatemeDt, whether due to frsrd or eror.

In prEf'ariDg th€ finaDcial statements, the Bosrd of Dir€cto6 is r€sponsiblG for sssessing tbe Conpmy,s sbility fo
continuc as a going concem, disclosin& as applicsble, matteB relafed fo going mncem and using rlrc going
concem bssis of sccounting unless the Bosrd of Dircctors either intends to riquidarc orc company or to c.ease
operalion$ or has no realistic alt€rnative but to do so.

Thosc Bo6rd ofDir€otors are also responsible for ov€rs€eing the company,s flluncial reporting procass.

Auditor" Rsponsibilider for the Audit ofthc Fbrtrcisl St temert

our objective.s sle to obtain rcasonable assuranc€ about whether rhe fmancial staremenls as a whole are ft€a fiom
mareaial misstalement, whether due to ftaud or eror, and to issue 6n auditor's report th6r inolude,s our opinio[
Rasonable assuranc€ is s high revel of assuraoc!, but ii not a guaaantee that a,' audit condugt€d in a&odarca
with sAs will always dotect a matrrial misstatem€Dt when it exists. Misstateme s can aris€ from fi..d or eno.
&rd arc considered malerial if, individu.lly o. in the aggregsr., they could reasonabry be expect€d to hlluorrc€ the
economic decisions ofus€rs taken on the basis oftlrese finanoia.l statements.

As pafi of an audit in accordan@ with sA! we exercise prof€ssional judgment and maintain p.ofessional
skepticism thoughod the audit. We also:

' Identiry and aasess the risks of material milstatement of the financial sta&ment& whelher due to frard o.
cror, design &d perform audit procadues responsive to those drks, and obLain audit .videma thal is
sulficient 8nd aPPropriale to provide o basis for our opinion, The risk ofnot d€teoting a material misstalernent
resulting ftom fi,ald is higher Ulan for one resulting ftom enor, as taud may involva callusiorL forgery,
in&ntional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenide of intrnal control.

. Obt is a, udeIstanding of int€mal crntrol relevsnt to lhe audit itl order to design audit proceduEs tlut at!
appropria& h tlrc circumstsic€s. Unde. sectioD 143(3Xi) of the Companie,s Ac1 2013, w. rre ilso
responsible for exprrssing our opinion on whether th€ company has adequare intenal financial cotrols
systgrn in plaa& and the opemfing effectiveness ofsuch controls.

' Evaluste the appmpriateness ofaccounting policies used a$d the r"asonableness ofaaaounting €stimares ard
r€lalcd disclosures made by rBanagement.

. CoDclude on lh6 appropdateoess of maDageme 's us€ ofthe going conc€m b6sis of aaaounfing an4 bas€d
on lhe audit evidence obtaine4 *hether a material uncprrsinty exists rela&d fo events or conditions that may
cast significad doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going conc€m. Ifwe conclude lhat I material
unclrtainty exists, we are r€quired to draw alteDtim in our auditor's aepofi to the related disolosues io the
financial stat€mer s or, if such disclosues sle iiadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conglusions a& based
on the audit evidencr obtaine-d up to the date of our auditor's repo( However, firture evenls oa cotrditions
may cause the Company to c€ase to continu€ &3 a gorng conc€m.

' Evalualr the ovemll pros€ntatiorl stluchrr€ and content ofthe firl,ooisl statements, iDcluding the disolosurer,
and whether Urc finmcial stat€mgnts rcpreseDt tllg underlying tarEactions and cvenb in s m8nner that
achievos fair presentalioo.



We comm- unics& with tlDse ohaged with govetuaoca rEgsrdiD& omong other matters, the platuEd scopa rDd
tiniDg ofthe audit and signifcarl sudit fndiDgs, imruding any signmoaai deficiemies io iniortral coorol thrt wc
identiry dudDg our audir

'wc ako provid! those cbaryed vilh govemanc. wilh a statemeDt thal wc have coDplied iyith rclevant cthicsl
requtu€oents regardiog indcpcndoDc€, fl to communicale with rheo .ll rclalionships snd orher matteE that msy
rr&rombly b€ oDught fo be.I on our independercr, aad whcre applicable, rElacd jeguards.

Report or Other I2grl {d R€guLtory Requlremctrt

l. As r€quired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) A&\ 2O2O (th6 Ord€fl, issurd by rhe Cenhal
Government of [di. in t rms of suEsection (ll) of s€ction 143 of the Compani€. Ac! 2013, we givc in thos^rDerurc A' . statement on the matters specilied in p&€raphs 3 and 4 oftrc Order, to tlle odent 8pplicrble.

2, As r€quired by Section 143(3) oftlrc Ac! wo report that:

a) We bsva sought snd oblained all the informalion and .xplanatioDs \f,hich to lhe best of our knowLdga
asd belief{era Dec€ssary for the pupos€s ofour audit

b) In our opiDio& prop€r books of ac.{utrt as requi€d by law have b€en kept by the Cohpaay so fu as it
appeoo tom our cxaminatioa of ttrcse book! excrpt for t!! rlanai stared in paragaph 2(ixyi) balow otr
reporting uDd€r Rule 1lG) ofthe Compaiier (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2Ol4 (.3 amended).

c) TIE B.l&E She€t, th€ $arement of profit and t oss and tlrc C.sh Flow Ststenern dealt *ith by thi!
Report are i[ sgeamenl with the books ofaccount

d) In our opiliorl th€ sforesaid finaDcial ststements comply with the Accounting st dsds specifad uld€r
Sectiotr 133 oflhe Act, rc.d with Rule 7 ofttp Companies (Ac.ounts) Rulcs, 2014.

c) On Ulc basis ofth€ wri{en rEprese atiorl3 r€.eived Aom thc dirEcl,ors as on 3F MdclL 2O2l t t€n on
rlrord by tllc Board ofDirectors, none oftlrc dl€ctoE is disqualifiod as on 3lr Ma&tf 2OZ tom being
sppoinhd 0s a dirErtot in tems of S€.tion 164(2) ofrhe AoL

D The r€sdvstiotr r€lating to th€ maintenrna& of aaalunts srd otlEr manels caorDcted lherewith 8rc as
st €d in p€ngraph 2{b) above on repodng under s€ptiotr 143(3Xb) of the Ac{ 0nd psr.gnph 4ixvi)
below otr rcporting ude. Rule l lG) oftbe Comp.ni€s (Audir &d AuditoN) Rul€s, 2Ot4 ((r a6erded);

d With ,erp€ct to ihe adequacy offhe int€rnal fin ncial contsols over firurrcisl reporting of thc Cornpaay
a[d the operaling effeativen€os ofsuch contolq refer to our s€pamte Report in s^Iletura 8,.

h) With &spect to drc olher maners io be includ€d itr tltc Auditor,r Report itr tc..rdsnca with thc
n{uirements of Sectio! 197(16) offhe Act, as 8In€do4 in ou. opinion ad to tho b€st ofour iDfomation
&xd a.{ordiDg to the explaiatiotrs given to u$ tho provisions of Soction lfi ofthc Act ale oot.pplicsblc
io pdvste limit€d companies.

i) Wilh r€sp€ct to the olhq nstters to be included in rho Adito.'s Report in affordanc! with Rulc I I ofthe
CotDanies (Ardit .nd Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion ard to thc best of out
informarion md according to the expl6aations given to us:

i. Thc CoEpony does oor hsve my pqdiDg litigations which would impalt its ftuncial positio!. .Rel€t
Note No,3.25



lll.

Tle company did not have any long-term contacts incruding derivalive c.Dtsacts for which there
were any material forese€5ble losses.

There werc no arnounts which were rc{uired to be Eansfen€d to the Investor Eduaation ard
kotection Futd by the Company.

(a) Th€ Mrnagement has represented that, to the b€st of its knowledge and belief, no firn& (whicrl
ate maleriol either ifldividually or in th€ aggregsre) have b€en advancad or loan€d o. inv€sted (eittrcr
fiom borrowod flrnds or shalE pr€mium or any other souces or kind of flrnds) by tlrc Compaly to or
itl alr)r other person or entity, including fo.eign entity ("Int€rmediades"), with ihe understaDding,
whether recorded in wdting or otherwise, thal the Interhediary shalt, whether, directly or indireatly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatso€ver by or on bebalf oflhc
Company ('Ultimate Beneficiari€s') or provide any guarantee, security or lhe like on behalf of tlE
Ultimale Beneliciaries;

O) The Ma&gemenr has rcpres€Dte4 tha! to the b€st of its kmwledge ard belief, no tunds (which
are malerial either individuslly or in ft€ aggregafe) have been received by lhe Company ftom any
person or entity, including foreign efltity (.FundirE parties'), with the undeBtandiDg r{hether
r€corded in naitiflg or otherwi!€, rhar tlrc Company shall, whether, dilelIy or indteotly, lend or
invest in other persons or €ntities identified in aoy mann6 whatsoev€r by or on behalfofthe Funding
Party ('Ultiriate Beneliciaries") or Eovide ary guarafiee, secudty o. th€ like on beha.lf of tlle
Ultimate Beneficiades;

(c) Bared on the audit ploc€dules that have been conside.ed re.sonablc .nd app.opriate in thc
circumsbnces, nothiag has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the r€pre.sentations
under suEclaus€ (i) .rd (ii) of Rule I 1(e), as provided under (s) and O) 8bovo, contai, .ny material
misstalement.

Th€ Compsny has not deolared or pard any dividend during the year in controvention of lhe
provisions of section 123 of the Comparies Act, 20 I 3.

Based on our exarninatiorq which irEluded tqst oheats, the Compaqy has used acaou,titrg softwarc
for maintaining its books ofaraount for the fmaocial yell €nded March 31,2024 which has a featue
of rEcording audit tlail (edit log) facility snd lhe same has operated throughout the yell fo. all
.elevant tsansactions rccorded in the softwsre, exclpt in lhe case of hoperty plant and E4uipment
r€girtr. maifltained in a sg€€dshe€t utility, for which no audit hial facility hss b€€tr implemented.
Furlher, dudng the cours€ of our aldit we did not come eross any instarc€ ofthe aDdit tiail ferture
being bmperEd widr

As proviso to Rule 3(l) oflhe Compaflies (Ac.ouDts) Rul€s, 2014 is applicable tom April l, 2023,
rcponing uder Rule llG) ofthe Companies (Audit and Audito.s) Rules, 2Ol4 on Feservstion of
audit trail as per lhe stalutory requirements fot record rotention is not applicsble for thc fuancirl
ye3r ended March 31, 2024.

Place: Aluva
Date: 28.09.2024

a)c,
=ll

UDIN: 242337438KCO)G6336



'A!rclurc A' to thc hdepeldett Auditor.' Report

Refened to in paragraph l uder the headiDg 'Report on othcr L€8.1 & ReSuratory Requir'ment' ofou. rcpod ofcven dr&
to the fi.ancirl statements ofthe Compary for rho yejr ended March 31, 2024.

(D (a) (A) rhc company has maintained propcr rccords sbolving frrll pafiioul€q inoluding quatititiyc dct8ils md
situafiort ofproperty, plant rrd equipEont

(B) The Compstry has mfitnined Foper r€c!.ds showing ful paniculars ofltrt Dgiblc ass€b.

O) Ac&tdiru ro ibr infomalion atrd expl.nations given ro w ard on the basis ofou. €xreination ofthe r€cords
ofthc Cornpany, the Coepany has a rcgular prograome of physical verifioation of its pmperty, plaDt ard
equiprneni by which all property, plu and equipment a& vcrified in r pl,scd mann€. ovar a pedod offhr'c
yers. In a""odarrct with this progrsmma, certain hoperty, plant snd equipmcnt were v.rilicd dudng the
ye{r, In our oPinion, this Periodicity of physical verificrtio[ is re€sonablc having r€gard to tha sizc oithe
company a,d rha rufur€ ofits &rs€b. No m8tarisl discrcpaacies wcre notia,€i on such vcrification.

(o) Accordiig to tbe infomation 8rd .xplsnations given to us rnd on the b.sis ofour examin tiotr offrc r.c.rds
ofth. Company, the ti{e deod& of all th. imnovable plopedc' (ottrcr than immovablc propfftils r{here thc
Comp.try is tlrc less€e and the less€ .grEemen8 a& duly execut d in frvour of thr l€sEc) disclcsed in tl!
finsnoial st &ments included in prcperty, plaot snd Equipdent sle h.ld in thc n Ec of0rc Conpany

(d) Ac.oding to the iDfomation ard explsrstiom giv€n to us .Dd oo th€ basis ofour exreination oftr recods
ofthe Compstry, ttrc Conpmy hrs not r.vslued ib koperty, plant &d Equipnerf (including Right of Use
rssets) or intulgiblc as$ts or both during the year.

(e) Acaardi.g to infomalion ard explsrEtions giv€o to us md on th€ basis ofoua qcrninalioo ofthr rEcords of
the Compant ther. arc no Foc€€dings initiar€d or pcnding against tllc Compa4y for holrtiag any benami
prope(y urder the Prohibition ofBerErtri property TrarEactiorls Act, lgtt .Ild rul€s mrde th€r€uder.

(ii) (r) The Compmy's business does not involve inv€ifiodes, and a.&.dingly, tlr€ rcquirqrent und!. claus.3(nxa)
oflhc O.der ir aot applicable to the Compoy ad hooc€ not commetrted upon.

(b) AcaordiiS to tha information and explamtiom given to us 8!rd on tha basis ofour examinalion ofth. rEcords
ofthe Compury, the Company has b€en sonctiond wo*ing capitsl linits in exc!6s offvc crorc nrpect, in
rggtgalr, iotrr bar*s or Iinancial institutioB olr the basfu ofs€curig ofcurent &ssets. In orll opiniorl the
quarterly retums or st l4rn€nts filed by the CompaDy with such bsnkr or fnancial inrtitutions arc in
ogreerD€trt with thc book! ofac.outrt oft[o C.o6p8ny.

(x, (a) According to rhc iaformation &d.xpLnations given to us 6nd otr the b.sis ofour cxaminarion oftie rooords
of trc Coop.4y, ihe priloip.l busin€ss of tlp Company is to givc loans. ThcrefoE, in our opinioo, the
p.ovisions ofclause 3(iiix.) ofttE Order &E not.pplicable to tllc Compa4y.

O) Acaording to lhe infodnation and explanations given to u3, on the basis of our examination of the r€.!rd! of
the Compa[y 8nd audit proc€due perfomed by us, thc investrnents made, guar&hrs provide4 security
given and the tems and conditioE of the grant of all loans and advracos in the nature of loans and
guamrftcs provided are not prejudicial to the Company's intorest.

(c) A..oding to the information and explarDtions given to us and audit proc€dures performed by us, in rEspect

of loans and advances in lhe n6firre of loans, tie schedule of repayrDent of prinoipal and paym€ of inteaest

has b€ell stipulated. The principal business ofthe Comp€ny is to give loa$, co the inegular rEpa)rments d
reaipts ofloans and rdvarrc€s overduc by morc than 90 &ys .Ie as below:



No. ofBonowe6 Overdue amourt more than

90 days (in llakhs)
926 238.s6

(iv)

(v)

(d) According to ttle infomution aod explanalioos giveo by the marugement .Dd audit procedu! pelforDei by
us, rh€ totrl €eount overdue for norc thatr 90 days is ( 23E.56 lakhs ald reasomble st€ps ale ben trken by
the Compary, for the reoovery ofprincipal sDd inrercst

(e) AcaordinS lo lhc infomaion ard cxplanarioDs given ro us and on the basis ofour exsrnin tion ofthr r€cords
of tha Company, the principal businqs.r of lhe Compa[y is to givc lo6ns. Therfore, in our opinio4 the
prcvisions ofclalse 3(iiixe) ofthe Orde. srt not spplicsble to the Company.

(0 Ac{ording to the informstio[ 8nd explanations give[ to us ard on th€ b&sis ofour eEmination ofthe recands
offte compaly, fte company has not g.arftd a,y loans or advaaces in the narur€ oflo.ns eitt* rcpayable
on demard or vithout spelirying any t rns or p€riod of rcpalmert.

In our opiniol aad according to the informarion and expla&lions givcn to us aod on the baris ofour axamiDation of
ttrc Eaords, drc Compaay has complied with rhe provisioE ofsectiotr lt5 snd lt6 ofrhe Compad€s Ac! 2Ol3 in
re,spggt ofloa!.$ investBents, guarant€a! snd s€.urig, as applic.able.

The Compaiy has not sc.epted my d€posits within lh€ !0e.ning of Sections 73 to 76 oftlE Act ad thc Conp.Dies
(Ac{.pt nc€ ofD€posits) Rul€s, 2Ol4 (&s sm€rded). Accordingly, the provisions ofclause 3(v) ofthe Ode,0r. not
spplicable.

(vi) AcaordirE to thc infomation !,'d explarDtions given to ur, the c€ntral covemment has mt pe,rcrib€d tlE
maintenanc€ ofcost r€cords under Section 14E(l) oftlrc Compsrdes Act, 2Ol3 for the businesr crried our by the
Compsny, Ac.!.dingly, claus€ 3(vi) oftlrc Od€r is not opplicable.

(vii) (s) Ac&rding to lhe infomation .nd explarulions given to us ud on the basis ofour examinaliou ofthc rcconds
oflhe ComPa[y, 8rnoufs deduchd / a..iued in the books ofaccouDt in respept of utdisputed ststutory due.
including Goods ard Servic€s Tsx (,GST'), provident fun4 Employe€s' StarE Insusnc.r Irrclme-ToL Duty
ofcustom!, Cess .rd olhe. statutory du€s havc been genemlly r€gulady deposited by Urc Conpany with ttrc
rpproprial suthorities.

Acaording to drc informarion and explanations given to us aad on th€ bssis ofour exrmiDation ofthc rccoads
ofthe Compsny, no urdispuhd amounts payable io respect ofcoods and Servies Tax (,GST'), provident

firn4 Employe€s' Stsle Insuancr, lncome-Taq Duty of Customs, C€ss ard otb€r st!futory due.! w€rr in
arlears .s at 3 I MsrEh 2024 for I period ofmor€ lhan six months fiom thc date Orey becamo payablc.

(b) Ac.( rding to thc infomalion and explsEtioDs given to us, tb€re 8re no strtutory dues rcl.ting to Goods ard
Sewic€s Ta/$ ProvideDt Fun4 Employaes Stata lDsurlncr, lncohe-Taq or Cess or other slrtutory durs
r{hich hava not been dcposibd on account ofarry dispuE.

(viii) Ac.otding to lhe infomslion and explsnatioG given to us and on the basis ofour examination ofthe r€..rds ofthe
Compaiy, the Company has not surcndered or disclos€d any transactions, prcviously u$e&rded as income in the
boob of ac{.mt, in the tsx ass€ssmenls under the Income Tax Ac! 196l as income during the year,

(a) Acarrding to drc inforniation and explan6tioDs given to us a$d on the basis ofour exrminatioD oflhe r€clrds
of lhe Company, the Company has nof defaulted i[ rEpayment of loans ard borrowing or in th€ peyEent of
itlterEst ttrcreoD to my lender.

(ix)



(x)

(xi)

(b) Ac.oidiDg to lh€ infomalion artd expl.nations givon to ts and on thc basis ofour exaoinalion ofthe r€cords
of tlrc conpany, the company has not b€en de.lar€d a willful defsulter by any bank or Iirarrcisl instiudion
or govealunent or govemment authority.

(c) AccordinS to the infomatiotr and explanatioos given to us by the manageneirt srd tllo udit procedur€
Frformed by us, the Compatry has applied the ler loara for thc puposca for whioh tha loar|s werE
obt i6ed.

(d) In oul opinion artd according to the informstion ad explamtions gven to us, and on an ovenll exroination
of the fiiumial staleinents of the Conpany, funds r.ised by the Comp.ny on $ort term basis have, priniE
facie, not beeo utilis€d fff long term purpo6€6.

(e) Accordiry to thc information and explanations given to us and oa an oveftll ocoiDatioo ofthr fulallcial
slatements ofth€ Compa[y, the Company hrs lot taken arly firrrds tom any cntity or pe6on oo acoount ofor
to m€€t the obligations of its subsidia.ies, asiocia&s orjoint venh[es.

(D Ac@rding lo the infomntion and cxplanntions given to us aad rudit proc€duE peffotmed by us, tb€
Coopany do€s not havc any subsidiary, joint venhrlE or agsociale company. Thareforc, th€ provigioDr of
clals6 3(ixx0 ofthe Order are not applicable io rhe Company.

(a) AccordiDg to thc information ard expla&tioDs given to us and audit proc€dur€ podotoed by us, the
Comp&y hrs not Eis€d moneys by way of initial public offer or ftrtlEr public ofr€r (iDcluding dett
instuments) dudng lhe year. Further, modes Eised by tlrc CompaDy by way ofmn-cooveriibL debetrtuEr
werc applied for fre purpose for which thos€ werr rsi$d.

(b) Ac..rding to lhe iDformation and explaDations given to us ard on thc bosis ofour exasimtion ofthc Ecords
of tlrc Compa4y, the Compaiy has nol madc dry prcferential allotnent or privat plsrernent of slrarB or
firlly or pafily convertible deb€nh[es dudng the year. A..ordiDgly, claus€ 3(xxb) of th! Order i! Dor

spplicable.

(8) In our opidon ard tused on examination of fhc bookr 8nd recardr of ttlc Company 8nd a.crrding to the
infomation aDd explanations given to us, coDsidering the principl€s of mafedality outliftd in Stsdsrds oD

Auditin& wc rcport th8t no fuixt by tllc Coopany or on tllc Compaay has been notic€d or reported during
the caulse ofthG audil

(b) No rcport uder suEs€ction (t2) ofsectioD 143 offbo Compaoies Act has been fled by lhr ruditori in PoIm

ADT-4 e3 pre,scribed under nrle 13 of Comp.nies (Adit ard Auditors) Ruler 2014 wittr thc Ccotal
Covernment.

(c) According to tlrc informafion snd explanatio[s given to us including lhe reE6€ntation Dade to w by tle
m.nagement of the Company, ttterc &€ no whisdeblower complains received by the Coopany during the
ye3r.

(xiD Aeording to Orc information and e4lanations giveo to u& the CompaDy is not . Nidhi Comp6ny. Ac.ordingly,
clalse 3(xii) oftt€ Ode. is not applicable,

(xiii) Acording to the information and explarations given by the marlagcm€nt and audit Focrdure.r performed by us, in
otr opinio$ thc Company is in mmplianc& wilh Scction l?? and IEE ofrhc Compani€s Aot, where ,pplicablc, for
.ll tatrs&tion! with lhe rclated parties ad thc delails of rcl.lcd pafiy transactions havc becrl discloscd itl tlrc
FirEncial Stalemcnts as rEquired by th€ spplicable a.aounting standrds.

(xiv) AcaordiDg to ltlc info.mstiotr &d explaiatioDs giv€r to us by the m&ugemqr! thr Compmy i$ not rcquired to
h8v. rtl intenul adit system to comme$umle wilh lhe size aIId narue of its busitless, Acco.dirgly, otrus. 3(xiv)
oflh. Order is not appliclble.



(xv) In our opinion ard ac.cording to the infod'ation and axplanarioDs givcn to !s, tlrc company has Dot entercd hto aoy
non'cash EaDsactions with its directors or peNons .orurected to its dire{toB .rd henc€, provisions ofs€ctiotr 192 of
the Act rrc not sppliclble to lhe Company.

(xvl) (a) Tle CompsDy is required to be rcgisteren urd€r Section 45-IA ofthc Reserye Bant of Indi.a Ac! 1934 sod
h4s obtaind the rEgistsation.

The company has r.t c.nducted Non-Bar*ing Financial acrivities without a v.lid certificde ofRegistr.tiotr
(CoR) from the Res€rve Bar* oflndia as per th€ Reserve Bsik oflndia Act 1934.

The Company is not a Corc Investnent Company (CIC) 6s defioed in the rcgulatiors Eada by ihe Rer€rve
BrIft of Indi& Therefore, the provisiors of clause 3(xvixc) of the Order are not applicable ro th. Company
snd henc€ not commented upon.

(d) Ac.ordiDg to thc infomatiotr .Dd explonations given w thc msnagoe.nt to us, rh. Gro.4 do.s not havc !try
Cor! lnvestmcot Compa4y as paft oftrc Grcup.

Ttc compa[y ha! not inou.r.d sny oash lossas itr thc fnancisl ycar or in thc immediately plcading f,Doilr ycar,

Tterc lns beea no ruignation of tlrc strhro.y auditqs during rhe year ard acrordingly thc repo ilrg uid* chus.
3(xviii) of the fr€. is rct applic{ble.

a)

(c)

(xviii)

(xvii)

(xix) A..ording to the infomation and explanatioG given to us and on the basis of thc financial ratios, sgeing ard
expoct d datcs of rcalisation of financial assets ard payment of finaocial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial stalements, our knowledge oftlrc plans of urc Board ofDirEctors snd maragcment and
tras€d oD our exaaDination of the evidence supponing tlle assumptions, Dolhing har come to our attentiorL which
oauses us to believe that any material unc€rtsinty exists as on the date of rh6 sudit report fiar company i! not
capabl€ of m€.ting its liabilitier existing ar $e d81e of balance slrcet as and when they fall due within a period of
one yezr from lhe balanca sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assuanc€ as to the frrturE viability ofth€
company. we further slate thal o,' reporting is based on the facts up to the date ofthe audit .epon and we neithe.
givc sny guamrl.e nor any assuram€ that all liabilities falling due wilhin a period of one ye$ from the balaoc€
sheet dare, will get discharged by the Company ss ud when they fsll due.

Ac{oding lo tlrc information and explanations given by the Msn gement and audit procedures performed by ug
the Company has firlly spent the requir€d amount towsrds Corporate Social Responribility (CSR) and tlrcrc is no
unsperf CSR omount for lhe year requiing a tsansfe. to o Fund gpeoified in Schedule Vll to the Comp6nies Aot or
sp€cial accour[ in compliance with the provision of sub-s€ltion (6) of s€ltion 135 of lhe said Act. Ac.ordingly,
rEpodng under clause (xr) ofthe Order is mt applicable for lhe year.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of stsrdalone finaocial stalements of lhe
Company. Acr.rdingly, no cofinent has beeri included in rcsp€ot ofsaid clause uder this.eporl

Plac,e: Aluva
Drtti 28,09,2024

(xx)

(xxi)

IC/
=ll



"Am€rure B" to the IDdepeDdeDl Auditor'! Report of cver drta otr the Fitrsnci.l St tcDetrtr of v|trchtr.d trtrltrce
Privrt€ Limit d

Roport on tte trtcm.l Fin.ocisl coraro& urder chule (t) of suElccdon 3 of sccaior t,B of th. conproier Acg
2013 (sthc Act')

We have audited the internal fmsncial controls over fmancial reporting of Vrrchio.d Flnaoc€ privata UDlted ("fhe
company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our ludit of the Iinanoial statements of the Comp$y fo. the ye.r
ended on thar da&.

Mr[ageDctrt'r Rosporaibility lorlntemrl Ftnrmirl Cotrtrol,

The company's msnagement is responsible for establishing urd maintaining intemal fnancisl crntrols bas€d on the int€mal
contsol ovoa fuiancisl reporiing orileds €stablished by the company canridering the e,as€ntial components of intenD.l cotrt ol
stated in thc Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financia.l Controls Over Finarcial Reporting issued by lhe Institute of
Charte.Ed Aclount nts of India Thes€ rcsponsibilities include tlrc desiglL implemGntation and maintenancr of adequare
intemal firurcial controls that were op€rating effectively for ensudng the orderly ud eflicient conduct of its busin€6$
inclMirB sdher€ncr to compaoy's policies, the safeguarding of its asset& ihe prevention ard detrction oftrauds and elror!,
the accuracy 8rrd comPleten€ss ofthe aocounting ,qrrds, 8nd lhe timely prepara:ioa of reliable financisl informalioq as
required under ttE Compai€s Ac! 2013.

Auditon' RespoDlibitity

Our responsibility is ro cxpre'ss aD opinion on the CompaDy's intemal financial contols over fmancial repodng bssed on
our audit We cooducted out audit in acaordrnco with tb9 Guidanca Note on Audit of Intemsl Finanoial Conbols Over
Fina[ci8l Reporting (the 't3uidanc.€ Note') and tlrc Standards on AuditinB issued by ICAI md deemen io b€ pr€scribed
utrder sertion 143(10) ofthe Companies Ac! 2013,10 the enent applicable ro an audir of intenul firEnci.l controls, both
apPlicsble to an audit of I emal Financial Controls a , both issued by tlrc Institute of Chnrtercd Aclountnnts of tndi&
Thos€ Sl,.ndads ond th€ Guidanc. Note require olar wc comply with €thicd requircments and plan snd perform tlrc audit to
obtain rcssonable assurarEe about whelher adequate int€rnal financial c.nEols over finarcial r€porting war cstablished afll
maintainei sld ifsuch contols operated efferfively in all marerial rEspects.

Our audit involv€s performing proc€dures lo obtain .udit evidence about thc adequacy of thc int m6l firlatroinl contols
syslem over firrallcial rcporting and lheir operaring €freotivcness. Our audit of irf€mal fmsnci&l conEols over fnsDcial
reporting holuded obtaining sn underst nding ofintcrnal financisl conEols ovet financial reportin& sss€ssing tbe dsk thrt a
material weakness eists, and testinS ard cvalualinS the design and opraring elfectiveness of intemal contol based on thc
asses€d risL The Proc€iures sele€ted depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of mate.ial
misstalement oflhe financial stafiments, whether due to fraud or eror.

We believe tlrar tlrc audit evid€nc€ we have obtained is suffcient 8nd apprcpda& !o provide a basis fof our ardit opinion on
lhe Company's inl€mal finarrcial contols system over finarrci8l rEpoding,

Menlng oflntem.l Fln.tuid Cortrolr Over FiD.trcLl Reporthg

A compsny's intfilal financial contol over firuncial rcpoding is a procass designed to provide rcasoDabl€ assurancc
tegarding tIIe rcliability of finsncial reporting aDd the prcparatiorl of financial statements for extemal purposes in
aaco.danc€ with genelally r.€pl,ed aicounting principles. A compally's int€mal fmancial cont&l ovel finarrcial reporting
includes thosc polioies 8rd proc€dues tlDr (l) pert in to th€ maintensrrc€ of rc.ords tha, in reasonable &tail rccutately
alld fairly reflgct the t ansactions 8nd dispositions of tlrc 8ss€ts of lhe companf (2) povide rqsonable sssurancr that
EaDsaclioos arc ie..rded as nec€ssary to permit prepaEtiotr of fiiancial stalemonts h acaardanca with tpneElly aaa&pled
a.{Dunting p.inciples, ard that rcc€iptr snd exFnditures of the c.mpary are being made only in reordanca wittr
authorizalions ofmanagement and diIe toIs ofthe company; and (3) provide rcasonable assuraDc! rcgarding prevcnton or



tioely dehrtioD of unauthorized &quisitio& use, or disposition ofthc compsny,s ass€ts that could hsvc a materi.l cffect on
lbe linancial stalomeDts.

Itrherera Linitatiou ofln&rnrl Fhrtrcid Corhol! Oy€r Fimnci.l Reportirg

Becrrls of the inher€nt limitations of inte.isl finsrcial contols oveI fin&roial reportin& inoluding tlrc possibility of
collusiod o. improPet mdragement overdde of conrols, matarial misstatements du€ to orof or fiaud may oc,our atrd not be
detected. Al$, Projections ofany evaluation ofthe intemal fnancial controls over fiIlancial reponing to fimre pedods r&
subject to th€ risk thal the intemal financial conEol over financial rcponing may become inad€4ure bec€usc of clarEe,s i|l
conditions, or thal the degrer ofoompliance with thc policies or procadues may dcterioBte,

Ophior

In our opiniorl th€ Comp6lly has, in all malerial respecb, an adequate intemal f[uncial coDtols sysiom ove. firuncial
r€porting and such interDal flEncial conEors over finaaciar rcporting were operating effe.ctively &5 rr March 31,2024,
based on thc interDal conlol ovcr financial reporting cdtcria esrablished by th€ Company c.t sidering tlrc assential
camponents of intemal contol stiued in the Guidanc€ Note on Audit of Intanul Financisl Conuoli Ovor Financial
Reponiog issued by the Inrtitute ofchad.rEd Accountants oflDdia.

@
Vfey N. Pirl

PIac€: Aluva
Date: 2E,09.2024

Chartered
Membership
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5/ uu'rl \1'



Vanahinad tinance private tlmlted
(All amounts in <, OOO, unless otherwise stated)

March 31,2024
As at

March 31,2023

2

3

EQUITY AIID I.IABII.ITIES
shareholderi' tunds
(a) Share capital
{b) Reserves and surplus
Share appllcation money pend lng allotment
tlon-cu.rent liabllltles
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabiliries (Net)
(€)Other Long term laabilities
(d) LonB'term provisions
Current liabllltles
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b)Trade payables
(c) Other current liabilitier
(d) Short.term provisions

fotal

ASSETS

l{on Current Assets
(a)Property, Plant and Equipment and tnta nSible a rsets

(i) Property, Plant and tquipment
(ii) lntangible assets
(iii) Capital work,in-proSress
(iv) lntangibleassets underdevelopment

(b) Non-currenl investments
(c)Deferred to( assets (net)
(d)Iong-term loans and advances- Financing activity
(e) Long-term loans and advances
(f) Other non-cuffent assets
Csrrent assets
(a) Current investments
(b)Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Short-term loans and advances Financing Activity
(d)Short'term loans and advances
(e) Other current assets

Total

22,44,334,39 19.12_3!19.04

3.1

3-2

3.3

3.4
3.5

3.6

3-1

38

3.9
3.9

3.10.
3.11

3t2

3.13

3.11
3.14
3.15

8,923 59
1,644.87

2,50,000.00

1,75,148.90

\2,51,77 3.l',l

32,095.16
6,246.1s

4,43,436_82

54,528.78
31,105 40

2,50,000.00

1,27,908.15

10,43,817.03

40,929.40
11,433.45

3,64,999 91

54,743.79
78,506-72

80,755.97
2,473.51

7,583.47
7 .39,211._96

7,814.29

15,449.85
13,55,088.28

30,596.50
11,360.56

2,875.95
5,53,507.26

7,063.67

4,!Bo:.o7

72,09,249.61
1,15,199.08

8,940.42

_, ___??t4,!34!a ___,_19,1?.33

Summary of significant accounting po iciet
The accompanying notes are an inteBralpart of the financial statements.

ln ierms of our r€port attached. For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors
e limit€d

Dr. G

IDIN:001455861

5ibin Paulson
Ch ef FinancralOfflcerMember5hip Noi 233743

Date:28.09.2024
Place:Ernakulam

Date:28.09.2024

g-rrG

a\ ./a.-r\---,/^+.
Yla)1jt

DIN:08291s681

Vin-ay N. Pisha

Chartered Accounta
X



Vanchinad Finao.e Private Lrmited
(All amounts ln l,'000, unlcss orherwisc nalL.d)

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

I

It

Revenue from operations

Totalrncome (t+ n)

Employee beneflts €xpense

D€preciation and amoft ization expense

Totaloxpenres

Profit befor€ exceptional and extraordinary items and rax ( t tV)

Profit before enraordinary items and tax (V - Vt)

Profit before tax (Vll vtlt)

Currenttax
-Short/ (Ercess)tax provision for earlier years

---_____0l!,39!.1! ________Ezpjs.83

3.16

3.t7
5,71,388.19

s3,902.92
5,01,343.53

25,696.31

tv

v t

IX

x

3.18
3.19
3.20

3.21

1,43,858.35

1,91,092.04
6,243.79

1,64,458.91

1,29,519.65

1,69,808.91

3,429.24
|,39,196.-7 5

_______L95.qt 9e_ ______34!315_

1,19,638.03 84,585.28

1,19,638.03

1,19,618.03 84.5A5 2a

84,585.28

31,10t40

7,292.48

18,506.72

Xl Profit (Loss)forthe period from continuing operations (tX,X)
xll Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operatlons
Xlll Tax expense of discontinuinS operations
Xlv Profit/(loss) from OisconrinuinB operarions (after tax) (X XIt)

Profit/ (Loss) (xl +xlv)

Earn ngs per equ ty shar€ - [Nomina vaiueofsharestl0each]

D luted

5,087.83
t2,t97.aa 21,594.55

47,240.!5 50.990.73

47.240,!5 60.990.7r

xvt 1.22

Weighted average eq!ity shares used n comput nE earninSs per €quity share
Basic and oiluted

3.49

3.49

2,s0,00,000

2.76

2.76

2,20,65,753

5u mm ary of significa nt acco u nting polic ies

The accompanylnB notes are an integrat part ofthe financiat statements.

ln terms ofour report attached Forand on behalfofthe Board ofOirectors

Dr.

IDIN:001455861

Date: 28.09.2024 Date:28.09.2024

D rector

DlNr08291s68l

Sibin Paulson
Chief Financial Officer

69Eq
MX

Statement of Profit and t-oss forthe r ended March 31,2024



Vanchinad Finance private Limited
(Allamounts in 1,,000, unless otherwise srared)

cash Ftow Statement tor th€ year €nded Merch 3t, zO24

ln terms ofAS,3 on Cash flowstatem€nt underlndirect Method

2023-24 2022"23a cash rrow rrom opeatr-i?iffi
(loss)/ Profir before tax
adiustments to reconc te I osr/prof I bcto.. lax ro nel cash I ows
Depreciatton and ainortisation €xpense

interest on tncome Tax refund
Provision for standard asset & NPA

OperatinE profit b€fore Wo.k ng Cap ratChanges

Adjustments for (lncrease)/decrease in operatinr arse$:
Loans & Advances
Loans & Advances Financjng activiries
Short term Loans & Advances

Other Non CurrentAssets
Adjustmentr for increase/(de.rease) in operati.r tiabititiesl

5holt term borowinBs
S!ndry Credttors & Other liab I I e(

ChanSes in Wor*ins Capitat
Cash from opera{ons

Net Cdsh Fron Opetoainq Activhies

Cash flow F.om hvestin6 a.tivitaes:
Purchase of PpE nc uding intanSible, Capit. W p afd Capitat a.lvrn..5

Net Coth Fton tnvesting Acdvi e,

Cash Flow From Ftnancint Activities:
lssuance of equity shares
Proceeds from shorr term borowings
Proceeds from ton6 term borrowinSs
lnt€rest on borrowings
Dividend paid on equity shares
Net Cosh Fton Finoncing Actvities

Net {decreas€}/increase in cash and cash equivatents
casq ano (ajr eq-Ddhnr\ ar r, e bFB n. ne ot.he yFd,
Cash and carh equivatents at yea. end

1,19,638.03

6,243_79

1,97,092.O4
(1,970.38)

(4,319.8r)

77,674_37

84,585.28

3,429.24
1,69,808.91

1.73,220.37)

(16,492.25)

81,67r.39
3,88.298.02 ?,t0,182.21

.4,09,157 .73|,
93,a95-22
(2,479_74]'

1750_62)

1,14,153.49
(9.915 7l)

2,037.56
(2,54,03S.30)

28,321.58
6,980.19

177.00)

(1,23,103.30)

52,411.61

---i#Hii#---9ll,i#
127,799.351 _ 178,798.43)

1,ir,eo2s6 :---lfi.uijq

178,900.70)
t,970 38

(s,281.s3)

13,220.?7
176,93O.32i 7,938.84

l,r,rru.rrl
2,07,9s6.75

11,91,092.04)
(40,000.00)

30,000.00

167,736.92)
2,3s,813.89

(1,69,808.91)

(5r,500.00t

(L7,231.93t(5s,452.45)

10,s19.78

4,930.07
(1s,357.88)

20,297.95
15,449.85 4,9r0.07

rteaccompanvtne noi@
ln terms oi oLrr report atrached. behalfol the Eoard of Dnectors

th€ year ended March 31,2024

Chanered Accou
lvlembership No:

Datei28.09.2024
Date) 28.09 .2024

IOlN:00145586] N:08291s681

pani Secretary Chief Financial offi.er



Vanchinad Finance private Limited
lA amounts in r, oOO, !nless otherwhc ,tated)

3 Notes to the flnanciat statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Authodred:
Equityshares of { 10 each

lssued, Subscrlbed & Fully paid Up:
Equity shares of < 10 each

IOTAL

Equity5hares

No: of equity shares at the beginning of the year
Add: Fresh issue

3 I 1 Terms / rights attach€d io €quity shar€s
The companv has onlv one class of equity shares having a par vat!e of I 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares s entitted toone vote per share.

ln the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entifled to receive remaining assets of thecompany, after d istribut ion ofallpreferentialamounts,lfany. The distribution wi be in proportron to the number of eq!ity sharesheld by the shareholders

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
_ No vatue No. Vatue

2,50,00,000 2,50,OOO.OO 2,so,oo,ooo 2,5o,OOO.OO

2,50,00,000 2,50,000.00 2,50,00,000 2,50.000.00

___3f9,0q!90 _?E9J999'00 __3i9pq!9l-- rjo,oor"o

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

3 1 2 Reconciliation of rhares at rhe beeinnin!- - and at the end of rh"_!I!ry!lY"r,

2,s0,00,000 2,50,000.00 2,2o,OO,OOO 2,2o,O0o.oo

30,00,000 30,000.00

2,so,oo,ooo 2,so,ooo.oo ,sopo,ooo ,Jo"ooo.oo

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

No o'sharer 1' \o oisn.,r

-- 

lldrerodrt ls 
snarerord,l,

tquity sharer of I l0 each, fully paid
SMt F nance timitod 2,49,99,998 100.00% 2,49,99,99a 100.00%

3 I 3 Pa(iculars ol Sharehotders hotdins moi.- i than 5% share in the Companv

Name of shareholders

I 1.4 Pa.ticulars of Share hetd bv promoters of rhe comb.h

Name of shar€holders

tquity sha.es of 110 each, fulty paid
SML F nance Limited 2,49,99,99A 100.00%

Matcn 5t,2oz4 March 31, 2023

No. of lhares %oi %oichang's 
No otshares %af

a.oa% 2,49,99,99a 140.00% o.oo%

Match 31, 2024

3.1.5 Dlvldend

The final dlvidend on shares is recorded ar a liability on the date of approvat by the sharehotders. The company declares and pays
dividends in lndian rupees. companies are required to pay / distribute dividend after deducting applcabte withhotding income
taxes' The remittance of dividends outside lndia is governed by tndian taw on foreign exchange and is also sublect to w thholding
tax at applicab e rates.

rhe amoqnr otperrhare dividend recognized ae distriburion to equirysh.reholders pani€t Act 2013 is asfottows:
As at March 31,

2024 2023
lnterim dividend for fiscal 2022
lnterim dividend for fiscal 2023 40,000.00

51,500.00

Less: sha.e! bought back



Vanchinad rinance private Limited
(AIl amounts in 1,'OOO, untess otherw se slared)

Notes to the financial statements for the y€ar ended March 31, 2024

3.2 lus

Particulars As at March 31,

2024 202a

3.2 1 Statutory Reserye fund
As Per iast batance sheet
(+)Additions during the year

3.2 2 Surplus /{Oeficit) in Statement of profit and Loss
Open ng Balance

Net Profit/(Lost after tax as per Staremenr of profrt and Loss
( ) Dividend on Equity Shares
(-) Transfer to Statutory Reserve
Closing Balance

44,79\.09 36,592.89

71,448.tO L2,1.98.20

65,89.19 48.791.09

79,177 b6

81,240-15
81,825.13

60,990.73
(40,000.00) (s1,500.00)
(17,448.10) (12,r98.20)

1,08,909.71 19,117.66

1,7s,148.90 t,27.908.75

3.2 3 Nature and purpose of Reserves

Statutory Reserue is created as per the terms of section 45_lC(1)
bankinS finance institution which as a company to create a reserve
its net profit every year as disclosed in the statement of profit
appropriated 20% of the Profit after Tax to the fund for the year.

Retained earnlnSs or Sulplus
This aeserve repres€nts the cumulative profits of the Company.

of the Reserve Bank of tndia Act, 1934. tt requires every non
fund and transfer therein a sum not less than twenty percent of
and loss before eny dividend is declared. The Company has

2024 2023

Non-Current

Secured
(a)Non convert ble Dobentures
(b)rerm Loans

(i)From banks
(ii) From other parties

(a) Non convertib e Debentures
(b)Subord naied Debt

Current
(a)Term Loans Secured

(i) From banks
(ii) From other parties

Unsecured
(a)Subordinated Debt

7,96,232_00

73,927_64

13,588.S3

32,000.00

3,36,031.00

7,03,358.00

45,331.03

32,000.00

2,63,128.00

L2,51.773 11 10.43.8r7 03

66,159.13 1,06,749.2A

74,224.50

15,05s 00 21,010.00

9s,442.62 t,27,759 20

<XN9

_J1fl8.80 ___1111,e5.22

3 3 Lons-term borrowinps



Vanchlnad rinance private Ltmited
(All amounts in t, OOO, unless otherwise ,tated)

3 Notes to the fi nanaial statements for the yearended March 31,2024
3.3 1 Nature ofsecurity

Privat€lv Placed secured Non convenibk Debenturet are secured by war of Firsi charge of hypothecation or standard book debtr/standard toanreceivablesi both pre5ent and iuture ol ara vaimorhr, (arukachal, Kar!.ca, Kattappa.a, (ottarm, xoy tandi, K!hsekharam, Nagercort, ottapalam,Path';namthitla, Pattamb, va liyoor, ko lam, (ottarakka.a, Thi.uva[a, Katiyrkkavia, [numanoor, ponkunnam, Mundoor, tv,lavelikkara, vadakara,Thamarasserv, Ramanattukara, Karthikappally, Guruvayoor, t4epparambu, ,.o,entode and varkkala branches of the company.
rern Looos lrom bonks:
Term loan from s8l is secured bv wav of first charge oo a I book debts/loai receivables, curent assets etc present & futlre of 12 identifiedbran'hes of the companv (vn , chavara, Avur, Peerumed, va.d thava am, ochna, pothencodu, Neyyatinkkara, attinga, (itimanoor, r\,4anruthy,Ansahalv and ri'ralakuda) and secured by wav of s.co.d charse by way or hyporhecar on oi ai rena,nins book debts/roan rece vabres, c!trenta5sets etc present a'd iuture ot the comp.nv rh. lo..islurlhersecu.edbyf\4onprop€,tie!berongngtoM. c c wi iam var.hese, Mr.Griter Chery W iam5 and M/s Ay!. sethan Va Ll t,

Ten loan from tOB s se.ured bv ercusrve f,6r (har8e by way ol asngnme.r/hypothecat on or book debrs (pnncipat amount penains tostandard'eBular underlv nt assets)oi Aappuzha alathur, Bharaorkavu, chandrroor, Manna.kk.d and Muvattupuzha brancheswith asset coveraBeot 1'25 tihes ofthe oan component a.d further paripassu charge on assets charged to sBr/canar. Bank on reciprocatbasis The Loao s tunher
secuied by tM on properres be ong ngto Mr. C. C W liam Varghese and Mr. crgerChery Wi]tiams.

Term Loans lrom canara Bank n the previous vear is secured by way ot f 6t charse of hypothecation or srandard book debts/standard toanrecervables, present and iuture with m n mum 25% narBln on Adoor, (!ndara, (ottiyam, par ppary, vaikom and &ttakada bra.ches of theCompany EM of taoded properry

vehi'le loan froft FederalB..t is Secured bv hvpothecaron ofveh ce trlga((L07cR99oo)vdesanctionorderolFederatBankvdesancton
No: CU2019111840000889 dated 05 02.2019.

f.tn Loons lrom othet podes:
Term loan trom Manappuram Finance Limited s secured by a fict and exctusive charge over the toan assets of the Borrower (charged assets) ro
the extentof 1 10 times the roan outstand n8 at ar times The roan is f!4hersecured by personarguar.ntee of promoters.

Ihe lerm ioan {rom 5Bl has been elaranteed bv ihc persona 8laranre. ol crSer w rrams, Mary wilrams and c c wliam varShese andCorporate6uarafleeo,SML trna.cerrd andAyurLlcrhanva Ltp

The term loan from ro8 5 also secured bv rhe p.6onalguaranleo ol Mr crBe.(:he(ywit am!,Mr c c wIamvarShese,M6 susanna tssac
and corporate guarantee of M/s 5ML F nance L m ted

Further' theTerm oan irom canara Bank has been guara.teed by the Personar t!arantee of promorer Drectors and corporate Guarantee of M/5 5

defaoltas o. the date of batance sheet in.epayhent of toans and nterest.

3 3.2

Non Convertible Debentures - private placement

Series wise classificalion of Non Convertibte Debentures

March 31.

2OZ4 March 31,2023

:r.-,tnlE- itntiE-- -----li. 1r1 or ------;-rim20,723_OO 20,123.OO

Oate of
allotment

Date of
malurity

VFPV NCD / Series l
VrPV NCD / Series 2

VFPL/ NCD / Series 4
VFPL/ NCD / Ser es 5

VFPL/ NCD / Series 6

vFPV NCD / series 7
VFPI,,/ NCO/Series 8
VFPL/ NCD / Series 9
VFPL/ NCD / Series 10
VFPV NCD / Series 11
VFPV NCD/ series 12
VFPL/ NCo / Series 13
VFPL/ NCD / Series 14

VFPL/ NCD / Series 15

VFPV NCD / Series 15
VFPV NCO/series 15
VFPV NCD / Series 15
VFPV NCD / Series 16
VFPV NCD / Series 15
VFPL/ NCD / Series 16
vFPV NC0/ Series 16
VFPL/ NCD/Series 17
VFPL/ NCD / Series 17

31.03.2018
31.03.2018

1103.2018

31.03.2028
3103.2028
31.03 2028

1103.2018 31.03 2028
31.05.2018 31.05.202a
31.05.2018 31.05.2028
01.10.2018 01.10.2028
01.12.2018 07.12.202a
29.01.2019 29.01.2029
29.03.2019 29.03.2029
31.05.2019 31.0s.2029
30.07.2019 30.01.2029
15.08.2019 16.08.2029
02.09.20n9 02.09.2029
17.09.2019 77.09.2029
01.10.2019 01.10.2029
15.10.2019 16.10.2029
01.11.2019 01.11.2029
16.11.2019 16.11.2029
30.11.2019 30.11.2029
16_12_2079 16.72.2029
01.01.2020 01.01.2030

32,500.00
23,066.00
15,098.00

22,962_aO

3,245.00
5,000.00

13,275.00
31,375.00
19,200.00
42,510.00
21,150.00

20,400.00

2,020.4o
4,500.00
5,800.00
6,300.00

32,500.00
26,316.00

17,873.00

22,962_OO

3,24s.00
s,000.00

74,275_OO

32,37S.00
21,831.00
48,610.00
21,150.00
21,400.00

2,020.00
6,000.00
5,800.00
7,300.00
4,000.00
7,500.00
2,500.00
3,250.00
6,600.00
3,150.00



V.nchlned Flnance private Umtted
(Allamounts in t,,0OO, untess otherwise stated)

3 llotes to the flnancial statements for the yearended March 31,2024
VFPI/ NcD/Series 17
VFPL/ NCD / Series 17
VFPL/ NCD/Series 18
VFPL/ NC0 / Series t8
VFPL/ NCD / Series 18
VFPL/ NCD / Series 18
vFPL/ NCO/Series 19
vFPL/ NCD / Series 19
VFPL/ NCD / Series 19
vFPV NCD/Series 19
VFPL/ NCD / Series 20
VFPL/ NCD / Series 20
VFPL/ NCD / Series 20
VFPV NCD/Series ZO

VFPL/ NCD / Series 21
VFPL/ NCD / Series 21
VFPV NCD/Series 22
VFPL/ NCo / Series 23
VFPL/ NCD / Series 23
VFPV NCD / Series 23
VFPI/ NC0 / Series 24
VFPL/ NCO / Series 24
VFPL/ NCD / Series 25
VFPV NC0/Series 25
VFPL/ NCD / Series 2S

VFPL/ NCD / Series 25
VFPV NCD / Series 26
VFPt/ NCO/Series 26
VFPL/ NCo / Series 26
VFPL/ NCD / Series 26
VFPL/ NCD / Series 27
VfPV NCD / series 27
VFPt/ NC0/Series 27
VFPL/ NCD / Series 27
VFPL/ NCD / Series 28
VrPV NCD / series 28
VFPt/ NCD / Series 28
VFPL/ NcD / Serles 28
VFPL/ NCD / Series 29
VFPV NCD / Series 30
vrPU NCD/ Series 30
VFPL/ NCo / Series 30
VFPL/ NCD / Series 31
VFPL/ NCD / Series 31
VFPL/ NCD / series 31
vFPL/ NCO/series32
VFPL/ NCo / Series 33
VFPL/ NCD / Series 33
VFPL/ NCD / Series 33
VFPL/ NCD / Series 33
VFPU NCD / Series 34
VFPL/ NCD/ Series 34
VFPL/ NCD/ Series 34
VFPL/ Nco / Series 34
VFPL/ NCD / ser es 35
VFPL/ NCD / Series 36
VFPV NCD / Series 36
VFPV NCD / Series 35

16.O7_2020

31.01.2020
11.42_2420

02.03.2020
16.03.2020

31.03.2020
16.12_2020

31.12.2020
16.01.2021
30.01.202r
76.O2_2027

01.03.2021
18.03.2021
31.03.2021
76.O4.2021

30.04.2021
04.05.2021
77.O5.2021
15.06.2021
30.06.2021
16 o7 _2022

3t.012022
15.12.2421
31.12.2021
15.01.2022
3L.01.2022
1,5.O2.2022

28-O2-2022
15.O3.2022
31,.43.2022
L8.O4_2022
30.04_2022

76.05.2022
31.05.2022

15.06_2022
3a 06_2022
!5.07 2022
30.47.2422
03_L\.2022
28.02-2023
15.03.2023
30.03.2023

!7 -04.2023

29.04.2023
1s.05.2023
19.05.2023
31.05.2023
15.06.2023
30.06.2023
75.O7.2023

31.07.2023
16.08.2023

31.08.2023
15.09 2023
30.09.2023
16.o2.2024
01.03.2024
16.03.2024
34.03_2024

16.01.2030
30.01.2030
17.O2_203A

02 03.2030
16.03.2030

31.03.2030
16.12.2030
31.12.2030
15.01.2031
30.01.2031
16-o2.2031
01.03.2031
18.03.2031
31.03.2031
16.04.2031

30.04.2031
04.05.2031
17.0s.2031
16.06.2031
30.06.2031
16.07.2031
31.07 2031
15.12.2031

37.72_2031

15.01.2032
31.O7.2032
1s.02.2032
28-O2-2032
15.03.2032
31.O3.2032
18.04.2032
30.04.2032
16.05.2032

31.05.2032
15.06.2032

30.06.2032
75.07 2A32
30.07.2032
03.11.2032
24.O2.2013
15.03.2033

30.03.2033
17.04.2033

29.04.2033
15.05.2033
19.05.2033
31.05.2033
15.06.2033
30.05.2033
15.07.2033

31.07.2033
16.08.2033

31.08.2033
31.09.2033
30.09.2033

2,000.00
4,025.00
4,300.00
1,600.00
5,711.00
2,000.00
5,000.00
6,950.00
9,550.00

12,500.00
2,900.00
2,200_oo
5,400.00

t7,7S0.OO

2,500.00
s,460.00

20,000.00
1,100.00
1,700.00
1,680.00
2,3s0.00

11,000.00
4,300.00
9,600.00
4,850.00

12,920.00
6,450.00
9,850.00

21,645_OO

13,075.00
6,590.00

77,275.00
8,015.00

16,038.00
21,300.00
28,O12.O0

12,192.OO
14,400.00

12,000.00
1,100.00
3,750.00

17,725_OO

8,ss0.00
10,600.00
9,220.00

10,000.00
5,500.00
6,450.00
8,350.0O

15,255.00

10,250.00

5,700.00
6,735.00
8,800.00

15,735.00
11,900.00

9,860.00
2,300.00

10,500.00

2,000.00
4,125.00
5,500.00
2,100.00
6,351.00
2,000.00
5,300.00
8,350.00

12,350.00
12,500.00
s,500.00
2,200.00
7,800.00

19,550.00

3,600.00
5,460.00

20,000.00
1,100.00
1,700.00
1,680.00
2,350.00

11,000.00
4,300.00

10,100.00

6,030.00
14,120.00
6,450.00
9,850.00

22,145_O0

15,025.00
7,740.OO

19,215.00

8,66s.00
20,888.00

23,300.00
29,012_OO

13,992.00
15,945.00
12,000.00

1,100.00

3,750.00
11,725.00

VFPL/ NCD / Series 35

ald,
Total ____828824q ____ZrsE!.qq



Vanchlnad Finance priv.te Limited
(All amounts in <,,OOO, untess otherwise stated)

3

3.3.3

N-otes to the flnancta I statements for the year ended March 31,2024
Coupon Rate wise classification of Non Convertible Debentures

As at tvlar.h 31,
2024 2021

/r,\.) It a6 )s1
Coupon Rate 11.s
Coupon Rate 12
coupon Rate, 12.5
Coupon Rate 13
Co!pon Rate- 13.5

7,43,623
3,32,563
2,09,634

t,67,953
2,83,944
1,55,404

coupon Rate- ts 33,400 21,800

_ --30,ooo 2O,OOO

---!,2!2:2.q9- ___Z3s3s8.oo
3.3.4 Maturity w se ctass f carion of Non Converr bte Debonrures

Current
Particulars As at March 31,

1024 2023Repayabte on maturiiY]
Mat!ring beyond 5 years

As at March 31,
2024 2023

Maturing between 3 years to S years
Maturing between l year to 3 years

5,68,334.00
1,67,O24.O0

-lr8.r3rtro ?.35,3s8o0 -- ------

5,99,27A.OO

2,28,954.00

MaturinB within 1 year
Total

Unsecured Subordinated Debt - privat€ ptacement
3.3.5 Series wise classification of Subordinated Debt

As at March 31,
2024 2023Sub ordinate oebts-cumuGiliE

5ub ordinate Debts Cumutative
Sub Ordinate Debts-Cumutative
Sub Ordinate Oebts Cumutative
5ub Ordinate Debts Cumutativa
Sub Ordinate Debts-Cumulative
Sub Ordinate Debts-Cumulative
5ub Ordinate Debts-Cumutative

31.03.2023
31.03 2024
3103.2025
31.03 2026

31.O3_2027

31.03.2028

31.03.2029
31.03.2030

13,950

24,635
27,O27

1,09,883

7,34,771

1,095

3,440
17,570
13,960

24,635

27,O27

1,09,883

47,623

Sub Ordinate Debts Cumutative -Matured
Total

3.3.6 lnterest Rate wise c assif cation of Subordinated Debt

Particulars
lnt€rest %

As at March 31,

subordinated oebt-CumutatiG 2023
11.50% 1,5oo.oo 1B3onoSubordinated Debt Cumulative

Subordinated Debr-Cumutative
S!bordlnated Debt Cumutative

59,696.00 5r.o51.OO
17,505.00 l1,48o.OO
26,400.00 13.300.00
73,693.00 68,378.00

1,045.00 1,595.00
86,586.00 88,066.00
10,566.00 4s,838.00

Subordinated Debt Cumutative (cotden gond)
Subordinate Oebts- Monthly
subordinate Debts- Monthly
Subordinate Debts, Monthty
Subordinate Debts- Monthly

12.50%

13.50%

L4 50%

12.oo%

71.OO%

12-OO%

73.00%

14_00% 13,000.00 2,500.00Subordinated Debt Cumuta|ve (Go den Bond) Matured 12.OO% r 6c(.n
Total

3,51,086,00 2.84.13a.00



vanchhad Financ€ private timlted
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3.3-1
Notes to ihe financiat statements for the year ended March 31,2024
Maturity wise classification of Subordinated Debr Non-Current

From th9 Batance Sheei dili Curr€nt
nepayabtE on-iiiiiii| 31.03.2024 31ot6E--1$20r1 31J320r3
Maturing beyond 5 years
Maturing between 3 years to l

l\4aturing between l year to 3
I/at!ring withjn l year

87,056.00
7,37,471.00

38,s95.00
- 13,960.00

5 years

yearS

39,715.00
2,44,654.00

sl,662.O0

Matured Subordinate Debts 21,010.00

:.36.o31.o0- -zerd66_ -___-rffi ---*ra-
3.4 Other Long-term tiabiljties

As at March 31,
2024 2923

(a)Trade payabtes

(b)Others

lnterest accrued but not due on borrow ngs
32,095.15 44,929 40

Total
_ l?r9!J5 ___19,9?q!o

As at March 31,
2024 2.J21

(a) Provision for Emptoyee Benefits
Provklon for Sratuity

(b)Others Provisions

{i)Contin8ent provision on Standard Asset
(ii) Provlsion for Non performing Assets
(iii) P.ovtsion for Restructured Loans

1,009.29

s,236.86

1,875_78

4,559.26
4,757.4O

240.O1

___q4!J5_ _____1!,{3r.4r_
3.6 Short-term borrowi

Particulars As at March 31,
2OZ4 2023

(a) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks

Cash credit {secured) lrefer note betowl

(b)Deposits

lnter-corDorate loans

(c) Current maturities of long,term Borrowings

a7,240.71

2,09,000.00 1,50,000,00

95,442.62 1,27,759.20

1,38,994.20

Total
___!434!.92 ____3E3E99!-l_

Loons rcpoyable on eledrond lron Bonks:
state B'nk of lndla c.th credit havint. limlt of I 9 oo cr i5 secured by wav oI fitrr charge on al book debts/loa. .eceivabtes, curent assets etc

::'""::i,l'l::::l 1: 'l:ll:hd b'anch* or the companv (viz.. chava6, Avu,, pee,um;d, vandithav;hm, ochira. porhencodu, Neyy.tinkka.a,Attingal, Kilimanoo., Mannuthy, Angamaly and tr njatakud!) and secured by way of second charge hecaton of all remaiiing bookdebts/loan receivables, curient assets etc. present and future ofthe Company. The Loan i5 furth; (ies be onging to Mr. CC Will a m Varghese, Mr. c rige I Cherry Wi|iams and M/s Ayu r Betha n ya LLp.

Ihe oa. h been also been guaranteed by the personat Bua.antee o, GriBer Wil ams, Mary
Guarantee ofS M L Finance Ltd and Ayur Bethaniva LLp. 'wt m Varthese and Corporate



Vanchinad Fhance prtvate thiled
(Allamounts in {,'OOO, unless otherwise stated)

3.7

I{otes to the flnanclal itatements Ior the year ended March 31,2024
lndltn ov6rieas Eantctsh credlt havinga limit of 1s.00 cr 6 secured by exctusive first charte by way ot assitnment/hypothecation of book debts{principal amou nt pertains to nandard/re8utar underyrns assers)of Alappuzha, Atathu,, u*i"",L,,r,ai-o^-, ,a.narkkad and rvluvanupuzhabranches with arset coverage of 125 times of rhe toan -rponenr ana rr,,n", rr,, orrr, .i"L'"n assers charged to sBr/canara Bank onreciprocal basis. The Loan is fu rl her secu red by [ [,4 on propedies betontin6 to M r. C. C wi tiam Va Ehese and M r. Griser Chery Wi[ am'
The loan from IOB is atso secured by the pelsonat Suarantee of Mr. crtger Cherry Williams, Mr. C. C. Wr,ram Vachese, Mrs. Susanna tssac andcorporat€ tuarantee of n4/s SML F,nance Limited.

Othe.cu entllablltties

Pa icularc As at March 31,

2024 2023
(a)lnterest ac(rued but not due on borrowinSs
(bllnterest accrued and due on borrowtnSs
(c)Oth€r Payabtes

(i) statutory.emittances
(ii) Salaries and WaSes pavabte

(iii)Erpenses payabte

(iv) Others

20,299.50
7,604_43

8,634.31
1,0,517.22

360.00

13,053.32

3,536.33

731.39

9.273.67
9,563.62

307.95

31,230.83

38

Note {ri Statutory dues rnctr@ ____t!,!4J3- ___j!J!!fL

Short"term

As at March 31,
2024 2023

(a) Provision for Employee Benefit
Gratuity
Leave Encashment

(b) Provision Others
Provis on for tncome Tax

31,105.40 14,506.72

Total
31,10540 r8,506.72

3.10. Def€rred tax assets

Pa.ticulars As at March 3:,,

2024 2023

(a) Deferied tax Assets

On difference between book batance and lax batance of ppE

Others

(b) Deferred Tax Liabitities

1,306.86

276_51

1,618.20

1,237 _75

Total 1,583.47 2_a7B_9.

3 11 t-o loanr and advances ^ Financing Activities

As at March 31,
2024 2023

(A)

Loans and Advances

PersonalLoans

Gold loan
Other Loans

Micro Housing toan

18,58,307.21

1,26,153.81

1,09,805.05

34.17

't 5,56,67 r.92
6.83

82,6a4.12

1,22,515.38

878.02



vanchinad Finance private rimtted
(All amounts in t,,OoO, unless otherwtse stated)

3 Not€rtothe financia I statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

Totel- (A)cross Amount

ts)
(i) Secured by Secur ties and Assets
(ii) Covered by sank/Government suaranrees
(iii)Unsecured

Total- (BlGross Amount

(cl
Loans in tndia

O Public Sector
(ii)Others

Total- (ClGross Amount

2O,94,3OO.23 !7.62.756.a7

1,26,153.81 8?,684.72

\9,6a,146.42 L6,EO,O72.16

20,94,300.23 77,62.756.A7

20,94,300.23 17,62,756_a7

Total

20,94,300.23 17.62.7s6.A7

__Na!io0lq -__!-e?r s5.81

Non Current Curreht
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 rar"d1, ,0, M"rct,31, ror3(a)

Business Loans

Gold Loan

Other Loans

Micro HousinS Loan

Total{A)- Gross

6,90,187 08

49,01919
5.09

5,06,403 58

47,0t4_6a

89.08

11,68,120.13 10,50,268.34
_ 6.83

1,26,153.81 A2,6A4]2
60-1a5 26 7q qnn 70

29 08 7AA.94

(B)

(l)Secured by Securitier and Assets
(ii) Covered by Bank/covernment guarantees
{il)Unsecured

Total (B) - cross

{c)

(i) Public Seclor
(ii)Others

Total(C) - Gross

7,39,2t1.96 5,53,507.26 13,55,088.28 t2,O9,249.61

- 1,26,153.81 82,684.12

7,39,277.96 5,53,507.26 12,28,934.46 11,26,564.90

?.31211-16 s,s3,50?25 lt55pS828 1rpr24r"61

7,39,21r.96 5,53,sA7.26 13,s5,088.28 12,09,249.61

-_____:_::-:::_::- 

-

7,39,211.96 5,53,s07.26 13,55p8&2S 1409,24161

Total
-__2,39;!]!!_ __lf3Egz!!, __!E!,g!s!g ___!.qzrg.ql

CateSory wise details of FinanciatAssets3.11,.2

Total
__?9.91199!3 ___2q98923

Particulars
Standard Total

Personaltoens

Gold Loan

Other Ioans
Micro Housing Loan

14,s8,307 .21

1,25,153.81

1,09,80s.05

34-17

18,58,307.21

1,26,153.81

1,09,805.05

34-77

Sub-Standard Doubtful

t.Y,2023-24

3.11.1 loans and advances - FinancinS Activtty Maturity Wise



Vanchinad Ftnance privat€ timtted
(Allamounts in 1,,000, untess otherwise

3 otes to the flnanclal ,tatements

stated)

tor the year ended Match 3!,2024

t.y,2022-23

rffi,,!!,!"+4-J9g!'!!__+g_
t5,s6,67 7.92

- 5.83. 82,684.72
- 1,22,515.38

__; -____;-=:-__ 878.02
utz,gpp.qt ____-lls1_.n - - ,r**,

6.83
77,927.32 o,rr).oo

1,22,515.38

878.02

3_12 Other non-current assets

Particulars

Persohal Loans

Business Loans

Gold Loan

Other loans
Micro Housing Loan

Particulars
As at March 31,

2024 2023
(a)Lon8 Term Trade Re€eivabtes

(b)Security Deposits

Unsecured, considered good
7,8L4.29 7 ,063 61

___2.4!:?r ______49!rq?

As at March 31,
2024 2023

(a) Balance with banks
ln current accounts

Cash in Hand

Other bank balances
ln deposit accounts

(b)

(c)

2,992_74

2,457 _72

10,000.00

3,007.16

1,922_92

Total

- ___1sltg!s ______3p!g{z_
Cash and cash equivalents are €ash, balances
cash and which are subject to an insignificant

with bank and sho(-term,
risk of changes in value.

highly liquid investments that are readily convertibte into

3.14 Short-term loans and advances

As at March 31,
7024 2023

(a) Loans and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good

(b) Other Loans and Advance
(i) Balances with government authorities

TDS, TCS and Advance tncomo rdx
GST Rece vab es

442.70 65,7a3.49

! A 

^r;.,---w,'
Others
(i)Capitaladvances

(ii)Other advances r{ o

24,616.O2

22t.9A
19,323.39

57 _86

30,000.00

114.34-/J.n't//
1,315.80

Total 30,s95.50 1.15.199.08

ln line with Circular No O4l2015 issued
Company's policy are not consid€red for

by Ministry of Corporale Affairs
the purposes of disclosure under

da\ed 10/0312015, loans given to employees as per the
Section 186(4)of the Compa nies Act, 201.3.

3 1l Cash and cash eouivat€ntr



Vanchinad ftnance prtvate Umtted
(Allamounts in i,,O0o, unless otherwse stated)

3 Notes to the fln.rclal statements ror the year ended March 31, 2024
There ar€ no loans or advanc€s in the nature of loans Branted to promoters, Directors,
under companies Act, 20t3), either severaly orioinO, ** *, *r,"i p"*i, if,.ilr"-,(a) repayabte on dem a nd; or (b) wit hou t specifl ng . 

", 
,"rm iio"r"i 

"i 
r"p"rri*i

KMPs and their retated parties (as deflned

3.15 Oth€r cuffent ass€ts

As at March 31,
2024 2023

(a)Accruals

lnterest accrued on loans
lnterest accrued on FD

(b)others
Other receivabtes

11,029_54

331.02
8,940.82

Total
____4d!q$_ _-____!p39:S'



Vanchinad flnance privare timited
lAll amounts in i, 000, un ess otherwise rtdted)

3 Notes to the financiaIstatements lorthe year ended March 31, 2024

I 16 ReyenLre from operations

particurars 

-

Year ended March-t

lncome from Financing activity

Fee Bas€d lncome

Oocumenrat on charge

2024 2023

4,t9,366 79 4,33,560 94

36,273_70

55,747_70
26,936_1A

40,845.81

Total
__1439!J9_ __14!.t€.5i_

3 17 Oth€r income

Year €nded March 31.
2024 2023

(i) lnterest on C Loans
(ii) tnterest on deposits

(b) Other non-operating income (net of expenses directty attributabte to such income)
(i) lnterest on income tax refund
(ii) Other miscellaneo!s income
(ii)Bad Debt recovered
(iv) Sundry balances w/off

1,970.3a

888.38

29.86
50,431.93

582.38

73,220.37

2.47

r:.sz
17,705.19

754_76

Total
____!L992€?_ ____?!Eg!.tL

3.18

Particulars

Conlrlbutions to provident and other fund5 +

Staffwelfare expenses

Year ended March 31,
2024 2023

1,32,09599 1,17,61.6.29
10,587 05 7\,27109

1,175 31 132 27

Total

" Refer note 3.23
1,43,858.35 1.29.519.5s

The tables set out the funded status majorty of the tndian gratuity ptans and the
financial statements as at March 31, 2024 and March 31. 2023.

amounts recognized in the Companyk

Year ended March 31,

2024 2023

lnterest expense on
Bank/Flnancial tnrtitution Borrowings
Non Convertrble Oebeniures
Subordrnated Debt
lnler corporate loans

Others

23,554-06

98,558.99
43,506 56

25,462-43

87,283.08

39,444.37

23,777.54

Total 1,91,092.04 1.69.808.91



Vanchinad Finance prtvate timited
(All amounts in i,,0OO, unt€ss otherwts€ nated)

3 Notesto the financialstatements forth€ year ended March 31,2024

3 20 Depreciation and emortization expense!

PartlculaIs Year ended March 31,
2024 2023

4,819.28 2.804.88
1,364.51 1,024.36

Iotal

321

'n.furnotu Zura:.b@ _6,143.?' __-__r.q?9.r4

Other Erpenses

Year ended Merch 31,
2024 2O2,

Bank Charges

CleanrnB charges

Corporate Sociat Responsibility expenditure
Donation

Directors remuneration

Electricity and Water charges

Gold Auction loss

GST/Kerala Flood Cess paid

lnsurance Premiurn

lnteres!, Late Fees & olhfis
Meeting & Train ng Expenses

Offlce Expenses

Payment toA!dttor.
Postage

Print ng & Stationery
Professionai and Legat fees

Rates & Taxes

Rent

Repairs & Maintenance

ROC Filing fee

Sitting fees

Subscription charges

T-plephone and tnternel charge!

Provislons and Written Offs

450.57

2,877.99

1,076.93

1,115.20

7,176.68

9,025.00

1,513.88

48.53

9,837 95

172.38

53.13

1,882_!1

3,215 23

360.00

511.90

1,808.66

2,76!.55

213.42

14,286.30

7,815_44

46.2!

32_70

5,653.65

7,577.02

5,322.44

113.46

85,951.00

1,14.22

3,255.60

966.65

990.60

3,18212

8,965.00

1,347.08

47 28

1,4.74

9,103.93

79_60

41,4.72

6,379.97

1,372 52

300.00

568.s7

1,632.93

449.14

189.30

72,381 54

1,394.88

35.70

27 _25

6,46s.58

L,324.36

4,576.36

110.38

73,501.38

3.21 11Pa nt to auditors (excludi

As auditors rtatutory audit

1,54,45E.91 1.39.195.75

Year ended March 31,
2024 2023.}X%N\

240.00

60.00

200.00

50.00
For taxation matters

For other services 60.00 50.00

360.00 300.00



Vanchinad Finance private Lirnited
(Arldmounts n 1,000, untess otherwrse stated)

I Notes to the financia statemenis for the year enoed March 31, 2024

r 2r 2 Provrstons and wrtten offs

Year ended March 31,
2024

Standard ass€ts

Non performinS assets
Provisror for Re5tructured Loans
Advances & other wr te-offs
8ad debts wniten off

67 t _60

14,7s7 4A)
(240 o1)

12,65644
77,6t4.31

324_47

4,757 _40

121,s74.72)
8,322 23

81,67139

- stGrro ,tsor.:e
r.21r The major components of lncome tax expense torthe years ended 3t March 2024 and 31. March 2023 arc:

Year ended March 3l;
2024

Current income rax cha.ge
A-d,-(lmFrl\.1 re,pe o., J"anl ,n(ofe ra, ot orev,o_s yed,

D 
" BtooB,,ll,o ",d,".,\d o..F,,o,.,,drre,"1 elr.oae ra, .epoled I, the s-ale^]enl o. prof r a-d .oss

31,105.40 18,506.72

J1,105.40 18,506 72

197 l8 \orr!l
12,39t 88 715C' s<

Llabilltres for CLJrr€nt Iax (net

ParticLrlars
Year ended i,aarctr 3t"

2024

ID5, TCS & Adva.ce ncome T.r
Provrsron tor ncom.lax
Liabilitres for Curent rax (net)

28,616.02
(31,105 40)

\9,323 39
(18,506 72)

12,489 3/t 815;t

- Dunng the vear ended March 31, 2024. the company has recoSnized deferred tax asset to the extent that it s probabte, based onthe future proftab yandprot€ctonsorthecompany,,u,",.r"p,"rn,,,tio";;;;*r,u*nnnsU.hdeferredtaxassets

The companv ofrsets tar assets and riab,r t €s ir dnd on y f t has d egary enfo.ceabre ,Bht !o set off .u(enr tdx assers a.d
curreni tax rabi t es and rhe deferred tax asseG and deferred tar riab rities relate to incorne taxes reved byrhe same tax aurhority.

3 2t 4 Detaits ofCSR Expenditure

a' (r) Gross amount requ red to be spent ,n comprance w(h se( on r35 of rhe compan es Acr, 2013 amounted to a r1.r0 Lakhs(^larch 31, 2023: t 9 90 Lakhs)

(r)AmountapprovedbvtheBo.rdiobespe.rdlrf8th€yedrdmountedarLr0 
ikhs(Marchli,2ol,:r990lakh()

b. Anov-l.penro- ngl-eyerre-d.n8o- vd.!h t) )a)4_.,. !.o,-.,

tn cash Yetto be paid tn

( ) Constructlon/acqt,,srtii

(i)

'4
L/)
ri,//N0

(ii) on purposes other than
11.15 11.15



Vanchlnad Finance private timited
(Allamounts in t,,OOO, Lrntess otherwise srated)

Notestothe financialstatements forthe year ended M arch 3t_2a24

ending on March 31, 2023 (in i Lakh,

l /LonsrrLr.hon/d(qu,honof anvas(Fr
(ii)0n purposes otherthan (i)

n cash Yet to be pard

990 9.90

d Detai s retated to spend/ u.spent obtigations .--
Year ended M.rch-il

(r) cootr uu|on ro puorrclili
(ir) ContributiontoCharitable Trusr
( , others
(iv) Unspent ,mounr in reat on to:

onSo n8 project
Orher rhan Ongo .g prolect

"

2424

Openin8 balance

vear endeO Varcfr::_
2024

With company
tn separate CSR UnspentA/c

Amount.equired to be spent dufin8 rhe year
Amount spenr dur ng rhe vear

Froh compaiy b.nk a/c
rrorn sep.rare C5R unspent a/c

rn separare CSR unspenl a/c

f. Amount unspent at the end of the financiat year: N r (previous year N I )

3 22 Earnings per Share
The .ornpany reports bas c and d ured Lafur ngs
computed by drvdrnS ner profrt afrer tax bv rh.
D,lrr"o Ld,r'1c, oe \hdje raF o.e- omputed
outstanding at the end ofthe Vear.

per Share n accordance with AS 20. Basic Earnings per equty share have been
weiShted average number of equiry shares outstanding at the end of rhe year.

usinS the weighted averaSe number of equity shares and potennat equiry shares

Year ended March 31,

Net profit forthe year atlr burable ro the equ tV shareholders
Weighred averaSe oLrrnber of equry shd.es
Par value per share (rn a)
E.rnhss per share Basc and Diruted ( n a)

2ll)4

41,24Q 50.990 73
2,s0.00,000 22A,65,153

r0 00 :LO OO

149 2 76

3.21 Emp ovee Beneftts

Details of Emptoyee Benefts Disclosures requ rod underAcco!nrrne Srandard
a. Defined contribution P ans
0uring the year, the fo|owrng amoLrnts have been recoan 7e.t n rha prnri _,

Lrnployers Contnbut on

1rj tmployee Benefirs ( Rev s€d 2OO5)

on accoLrnr of defned conrribution

Year ended March 31,
2024 2021

6,234.90

2,55115

()
1.,
,i

{da;
Employers Contr burron to Employee's state tnsuranc€

5,896 67



Vanchinad Finance private Limited
(ariamouirs n i,000, untpssorherwis€ stared)

3 Notes ro the financra I statements for the year ended March 3L 2024

b.-Defrned benef,r pldns . Craruiry
I Lohponenrs ofempio/er e/pe.se
Paniculars

Cunent serv ce cost

Expected reiu.n on ptan dsset!

r. Actualcontnbut on.nd benefit pavments foryear
Particulars

Actual benefirpayments

Pr€renr val!e oi defrfed benefrt obiAarron
rair !alue ofolan as(6r(
Funded narus I5urplLrs / (Def c()l

Present va ue of DBO al beginnrnA of the vear
Curenr serv ce cost

Actuaral (8arns)/ tosses

vear enaea viiiiE
2024 2A23

797.02

178 54

1,553.09

405.71

1,008.82 1,876 29

vear enaea MarcEfll
2424

I,A/6 3a 1,475.64

r Net asser/(trab l/ry)recog. red n the B. r...5hc.r
Particulars

Year enoea varctr-jl
2024

6,941.55

5,932.27
s,793.00

3,91622

"", "".,r r .o, rVt,"cogn,"O ntteeai"nci-

!v clatnge,n def ned benefit obtsarions lp8o)durns rhe year
Paniculars

Year enaea varctrE
2024

4,184.52

797.O2

17a.54

1,154.05

5,793.00
1,553 09

405 77

1590.s0)
Pr"t""t * ," ot oeo #;;;;E ;
v Chai l! fair vaiu€ ofrssets d!

Year endea varcrr-lll
P an assets at beginnife ofrhe year
Expected returo oo ptan assets
Actua cornpany contribut ons

2a)4

3,916_22

271.77

1,876.30

87.78

2,14A.39

144.95

7,475_64

108.38

_(?12.8-.lI {521 14)
>,932 t/

Plan assets at the

ostron oftheptan assets is a! fotows:

Year ended MarchE
2024 2023

PSU bonds

lnsurer Managed Funds

<\t/

5.932 )t

)-!4

3,916 22



Vanchinad Finance private Limited
lAllamounts i,r a, O0O, unless otherwise stated)

3 Notes tothe financia I statements for rhe year ended March 31,2024

Year ended Marct-€l-

Rate of return on ptan assets

2024

5.97%

7.t4%
7 74%

4.55%

_r 
rr% 9.00%

rhe esr rnates of fur,rp s2r, @,;;_The est rnates of furure sat", ,-"r*r, -"r,0"," 
- drv dnd re ed Lr". bv th-" auanoc-

andorherrerevdnrr.ctors.,,.r",..",,.",,"_:l::-h:"a-.:: r,:varuaronrarLs,n,oac.oun,ornirarion.se 
o.ty, promotonand othe-erevdnr r.ctors, such as suppry and de ;;n; ^;;;rffi;1;:j:i

9 00%

3.24 Related pany dtsclosures

3 24 1 R€lated party Tr.nsactiofls
Names of rerated parties and rerated partv rerationship, iftespectve ofwhether transacrions have occured or not isgiven berow:
Natr:re of relanonstrio-

., L 
' es over wh dr t(Mp / Ret.t ves of tMp..n ESDFnanceLimited

exerc se siBnificant influence BRDSecLrrilesLmited

B h D Car Wond L. mrt.d
B li D j)cvclop.rs and Uur dos L m L{.d

Balpurana lnvestmenl and
5ML Motors (ReDresenr€d by C C w,i am Ver8hese)

Dnectoa and reyMJftiiliii-ie-i-=fuf;i i] or cr ger ctr ei[wi'iiEil

Aparna Madh!sudhan

Non Executive Dtrecror and Spouse oiWTO

ndependent Director
hd-apendent D recror
Ch,cf F nancrd Off,cer
Company Secretary kes gned an 29.O2.2024\
Company Secreta ry (appointed on 26.02.2024)aerarves or rey vanagiiEiiTii lili I C. c. wtriam viliise- Parent of WrD-

lransactions with the retated
Nature oftransactions Name of the Retated p;;t vear ended Marih:,f

2424

Gr Ber Cherry W ltrams
C CWlliam VarShele

Aparna Madhusudhan

!r ger Chery Wr [ams

Rarputafa nvenme^t and F fan.e r,ht€d

Griger Cheriy Wiltiams

4,800.00

5,400.00

2,820.00

597.00

890 49
92 90

746 26

6A.77
3,008.22

4,800 00
5,400 00
2,82A.0A

876 00
949.00

583 00
60 00

3 000 00

413 7a

93 19

345
91 69

868.05

t98_42

345

lnterest paid on S{rb debt

S\,41 Motors (Prop C C wii rarn Varghes 63



Vanchinad Finance private Limited
(Allamounts in {,000, unless otherwise (ated)

3 l\ores tO the rinanc.a, s(atements ro.l-e year o4oFd Md,cn I t, 2024qe'r 
-' 

i' '' 
""''

1,890.00

40.51
1,890.00

37 03

Nature oftransactions tame ortne nerateo pii Year ended March 31,

lnterest Daid on tCD

lnter-corporate loan Accepted

inter,corporate toan Repaid

NCD Privately ptaced

S!bordinate debts accepted

Subordinate debrs repatd

nterest Received on ioa.s

Dlvidend

GriSer Chetry Wi tianrs

Naveena P Tharnpl

SMLFnanceLrnited
BRD Finance Lrmired
BRD SecLrr ties Lrrniied
BRD Developers and Buitders

SMLFnan.eLmir,"d
BUD Frnanc. Lrnrrred
IJRD 5ecur (.s L mrr.d
BRD Devclope15 dnd Bur der!

SI\.41 Frnance Lrm i-cd
BRD F nance L mrted
BRD Secunt es L mried

SML Motors (prop C C Witiarn Varshese)
AyLrr Eethaniya LLp

Bethaniya Cl nt
SML Motors (prop.CC Witram Varghese)

Bethaniya CI nic

Gn8er Cherry W tlams

Griger Chery Wil iam5

SML Motors lProp C a W ltdm VarBhee.)

2024

74.a9
14 4A

23 23
r.2/

14,472A9
8,413.16

77199
2,264 39

1,40,50000 r,25.OOo.OO
60,000 00 8O,O00.Oo

r0,000 00
,9,000 00

70,500 00 60,000.00
50,000.00 1,10,000 l]040,000.00 1,60,000.00

500 00
1,000 00

7,439.42 16,080.99
57,498 61 33,001 3932276 234 55

2,500.00

3,150 00
400 00

46.00
!274
24.44

1.16

6,43974
3,749.59

12,982 2!

J0 00

1,650 L0

93 21

40,000 00

3,95A7\
9,96L.49

1,72.17

51,500.00

B;lances at the year end:
Nature oftransacuons Narne ofrhe Selated party Year ended March 31,

2024
NCD - Private Piaced

Subordinate debt

Gr ger Chery Wr rams

Raiputana investment and Frnance Lirnited

Griger Cherry WiIiams

S^.4t Moto6lProp C.C W tiam Vargheie)

Cr B.r Ch.rry W t/in.r5

SML Motors lprop C a W tradr Varghese)

/,100 00
500 00

20,000.00

4,650 00
950 00
250 00

868 05
198 4'

4,600 00
500 00

20,000.00

1,s00.00
550.00
500.00

30 00

{:Lt 78

93 19

65,000 00
45,000.00
40,000 00

57.498 6l
765 45

7.439 42

nt€rest payabte on Subordinate Debr

BRDFrnanceLrmted
B R DSecLrrtres Lrnrred
BRD Developers and Buid

1,35,000.00
45,000 00

,ooo oo

44) )A
sJ, r"i"^ irto .. 

" ' 
,," );/n

(Ha

Ihe remunerator to the key,
determ ned on an actuaratbasrsfortheCompany asa whote



Vanchinad Finance private timited
(Allamounts in 1,,000, unless otherwise stated)

3

3.24.2 3t,2024
Notes to the finanoatstatements forthe year ended Ma,ch
i ransaction w,th Erecutive drrector
Nature of !ransacna;

r,ra.e or tre n"GG;ffi -----..--
year ended March 31,

2024

Interest paid on subordinate debts
( I VarShese - Dnector
(.lVarghese-Director
( I Varghese Oirector

1,405 00

2.88
22115

r,345.00

2.88
110.05

3.24 3 Transaction with non executive director
Nature of transac!;;

Name of the Belarea;;ty-

Kadapuram Math€w, Marhai

.---=::--
year ended March l1
2024 ,^,,

15.00 10 0O

5.00
1s.00 1O.OO

' 
x 

#ifffileqlls-E-qerliEer,,igs!!

ConnnSent Labitrres

year endeo varcrrill-
2024

Claim not acknowtedge as debt
Guarantee and Letter ofCredit lssued by banker oi behatfoftheconpa.y
caprtalcomm tments
ruture castr ourrow m-iffi .t ao""e s a"i"*,"aEctr -oili",pi? ,,Ic;;; /,r"ffi pe,,dE *tfi;,o,,,5 of the oprn on lhat rhe above d€rnand. ,r.u","u",ttuttr,"rrt,.tuou;";,;;;;:: "", 

(en.bre and expecr! ro succeed n,r.
and resutts ofopera|ons edlnSs w li not have a nrater aladverse effecr

forum!/a!rhoriries Ihe Company
appeals/defense. The management
on the Company's financialposition

3.26

Year ended March 31,
20)4

- orar oursralorng dJ€s o-.1 ..o drd ,rd, .nteron,es
'otd or'nd,d,lgoLe,orL,aoror!orhprrta, atr,od1o,ndt,"-rerorse_

3.26.1 qetails ofd!esto m cro and sma I enterprises as def ned underthe MSMID Act,2006

Year ended March 31,
2a24

The princrpatamount and the interest due thereon
endofeach account ngyea 

arn n8 unpardto anysuppire"s atthe

Prrnc Dalrmou.t dLre to m,cro and smat.enterDnges
hleresl due on ab.v.

Deveropment Act. 2006. rhe company has not receivJ; il;;;";;#fi"";ll;li"Jliil;Jilliiill,y,""l,":,:::::,,I;
and Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act. 2006. Fu.ther in the v ew or rhe manag;;; ;:;;;;:i 

" """st, 
f an, that may bepayable rn accordarce with the provisrons ofthe Act rs not expecred to be materia.



Vanchinad Finance private Limite.i
(Al amounts rn ?,'000, u ntes s otherw,se sta ted )

I Notes to the financialnatements forthe yearended March 31.2024

I 2 7 Add nona BeAutatorv nform:ndn
partcuiars N,,";;--;.."...,., -E** p;-" -;:. " -- 

-

penod %ofvariance, Exptanation

Current Eatio (time, Currenr Current 2.61 3.05 .rr*_ -.-
assets liabilities

Debt-Equity Ratio (timer. Totatdebt sharehotder,s 3.99 3_73 6.s6%

Edrn,nss ;5i.1","." tr4 o.s2 r2014% Norel
ava rable tor
d(rbt serv,ce

Net Proft RaIo (%) N.t profrrs Revenue t3 95% \t \/% 20 56,aReturn on Equiry Raro (%) Net profts Average 2/ 59% Nore 2
after taxes sharehoder,s 2173% t103%

Return on cap tar emproyed r%) 
Earn nB ::;l:l t4 68ra 14.27% 2 86%

betore emp oyed

nteresr & t.t

l' rncrease n deh serv'Ice r € ' repavmenr ofdebrs has,esured rn rhe.han8e of debl se,vre.."",r"" *. i-" o, 
".,o",,epavmefts and,nle.esr

!"[:]:^":r:li:::,:.ji"l,rhm owrdrarr and Gsh.red,l have been cons dered ior debi,","."i
:.J,x;::eol" '"'"'"" '"t ^',h€r 

prortab ,tv arter rax ach e*o a"*.,r," ,". - -.0",J 'l o.** r". *. .0. an ncrease n Rerurn on
! Tora bonowf8s erc!d ngthe rnteresr payable on borow ngs has be€n consdered as rotatdebtI As the Company uop€rar nA n ihe f nan.3 lervce se.tor !h zar on rar os ara..t dei-"rm,nJbe

3.28 nvestments

Gross Valu€ of lnvestments

(b) Outside rnd a
Provrs ons for Deprecat on

(b) outs,de rda
Net Va ue of nv€stm€nts
(a)india ln lndia
(b) outside nda

Movement ofprovisions hetd towards depreciation on nvestrnenG

Year ended March 31,
2024 2a23

Ado Dro, srons nade oL nB rr-F yea.
Less Wriie offlwnte back ofexcess prov stons dunngthe v€ar -

Details ofRatings assgned bycredit rat n8 agenctes and migra|on of ratings durinSthe year
Ihe Company has been assgned fo tow ng credit rating from rat ng.g"n. 

", 
Arunfrl" f,n.n.tu year ended 31.03 2024

329

Rat ng Agency

Long Term Loan Fac tines

LonS Term Loan Facilties

Rat nc AssiEned

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
N BBrcR 5|

BBB BBB

3.30 Provisions and conti
sreak up of provisions and Contingencies stro*n rnlerttre tEA tifiinAit-ie t,-
Statement of Profit and Loss

Provisions fo. depreciation on tnvestment
Provisron towards NpA
Provis on madetowards lncome Tax (net of Defefted Tax)
Other Provision and Contingencies {wirh detaits) 1

Provislon for Standard Assers

iI p.
14,7s7.401

32,391.8A
(240.01)

671.6A

Year ended [,4arch 31,

2024 2023

4,757 40

23,594 55

121,574.72)
324 41E

VJ o$
. prov,son for resrructured roansl, pe, nei;;;f;t,on



Vanchinad Finance private Limited
(Allamounts in a,000, untess otherwise stated)

3 Notes rothe financia I statements forthe year ended &1arch 31,2024

3 31 Overseas Assets (forthose with loint Verr
,,,".0,,u"u ao"i,"iil";";;;;;,;ili'*' -"bsidiar es abroad)

Lre or subs d,ary overleas dur ng rhs vaar ,021 24 & r02t 23
3.32 Oraw Down from Reserves

No reserves have been draw down dLjr ne the frn..caty eat 2023-24 & 2022 23

3 33 ReSistrat,on obtained from orher financiat sector regulators
The company has noi obtained resistration from oth;i"""",f ,"o", ,"r"or"^ 

"xcept 
Reserve sank of hd a

3 34 Disclosure ofpenatties imposed by RBt& other re8utarors
No penatties have been rmposed bV RB a
(Pr€vious year: N, ) 

nd other reSu ators on the companv durinSthe fnancral y,par e.ded 31 March 2024

,rt

Year ended March 31,
.o o o., 8,..red a8-;r,i;l"-G;, r;;;;E
rord dsters ol rhe Company

202a
I rrr r5l 8j 82 684 72

22,44 334 39 19 12,339 0,1Percentageof God LoansrolotatAssets
5 62%

3 36 Movement ofNpAs

Year ended March 31,

(l)Net NpAsr to Net Advances (%)
(i, Movemeir of NpAsr (Gross)

(b) Net Chafees
(c)Closing batance

(iii) Movement of Net Npas*

{b) Net chanses
(c)Closins balance
,i_iX:::::,-" , "^". io. \pA5. {e,(, .d.-s p.o.,s,o-s o , s,o-oa,d a \ers,

(b)Proveons mdde dunn8 the year
(c)wnte offlw.re bact oferces! prolrs,ons
(d)ClosinS balance

2024

0 00%

4,157.4A

14,t51-4a)

4,757 _40

14,15140)

3.37 Exposures:

Ihe Company has no erposure to the rea e:yedr nate 5ector and cap ta markel direc y or nd .eci y n the current and p.evious

3 38 Concenrration ofAdvances

0.00%

4,157.40

4,757.4A

(s,425.03)

5,425A3

5,425 03
4,757 40

(5,42s.03)

4,757 _40

Year ended March 31,

rotu rau"n.", to t,"'ry ri[lii-EiiiiE[
PercentageofAdvancesto twenty larSest borroweE to TotatAdvances ofthe NBFC

2424

13,378 45 /3,135 lo
0.64% 4.0\o/"

Year ended March 31,

'{o. or ronp atr L, oe o,ngasdrrFpoeg,-r,rBo.,.,dd,
No of complarnt5 rece ved durinA rhe vear
No. ofcomplarnts redressed during rhe year
No. ofcomptaints pe.ding as at the end oftheyear

2024

12
66

67
133
134

I

(PET>

I 39 Customer comola nts---------.-----particuiars 

-



3.47

3.48

3.49

3.50

3.51

Vanchinad Finance private Limited
(Allamounis in l,'000, uniess orherwise stated)

3 Notes toth€ fiflancial statefients for the yearended March 31,2024

340 The companv has not imported anvEoods therefore varue of impod on crF basis 6 Nr dunngthevear2 023 24r2a22.23 Nr)3.4:L The cornpany does not have any expend ture in Forergn Curencydurng rhe yeat 2023 2412022 23 Nt)I42 The company does not have any Earnings in Foreign Currency durtng the ye ar 2AE 2412022 2J .Nt)
3.43 ln the opinion ofthe managernent, the cui

rearized in the 
"",," ;;";;J,];J:rent 

assets. roans and advances shal .ealze the varue as shown rn the balance sheer. f
3 44 Balance ofsome ofthe debtorr, cr€drtots & roans and advan.es are subleci to con f rmatro,r/reco n cr iation.
3.45 orher nores as r€quned byschedurc r oftheAct aro eirher n lor nor ipp cab.. h.ic. nor d scos..l,. 

"l:.*r:",Fd5...s.e,"oorrdo..es,e,. 
,,nd...8 

^,,!1 
,d.,..rd..D, & er.,.,,

X.#l;.;:#X;:'l::'":",:"-;' """,'ns ""o,i,";";;.:'"J;i;";''#:;",:i".,11i::""'itil
Additionai ReSulatory lnformation as per MCA notification

IheCompanydoesnl haveany lmmovabte propertywhosettledeedsare 
not hed n lhe nameofiheCompany

The company doesnl hotd any benarn prooe v ur.'""'"o" 
""onooo'""o'";;;";'J""':,,i,i,';;;11"1i,"i";l1Xiil"1il"ii;;'o- 'xa 'r"'q88 dlo uesrdde

The Company has noi revalued ts propertv, p anr and Equipnrenl durnS the frnaoc al y€ar 23 24
The Company has not revatued jts intang bte assets dunngthefinancatyear 23-24
Ihe Company has nol been dec ared .s : w, I!r d.faulter b! .n! ender who has poweB to deL.r. a company as a w iut defaulterar .ny t me dunns rhe fina.c a v€ar or arrer (he ..d or ,"pou.c p* 

"o 
r,, o"i,,i, ,;" ;;;;.1;;"". 

" 
jraremenrs a.e

3.52 Th€ company doesn.t have any rransacr onotcornpanresact,lg56. s wrth companres nruck ofiundersecton 248 of tne Lompanr€s Act. 2011 or secnon 560

' " ]5::ffT;1", * ,lHiilTJ:*:f 
*"h 

'|s 
noi recorded in the books or accounts but has been surrendered or disc,osed

provrsrons ofthe rcome Tax act, 1961) 
isments under the Income rax act,196r(such as, search o, trr", o, 

"", 0,,r", ,ui"runi

3's4 rhe companv has nor grv€n anv oans or advdnces n the ndtLrre of rodns lo promoreB. direcdefinedundercompaniesAcr.20l3),eitherseve,al;;,;;,,^,,""":1"^:l:]:reB.0rred s, KMPs and ihe reated partres tas
without sp€c i/ing any termr - *,'"0 

", 
,""r'"iil"ji."' 

or lorntiv with anv other person, that dre d) .epavab 
" 
* o"r*a, 

", 
or

t" 
ll""i:ffiil*:.:nothaveanvcharsesorsatisractionwhchisvetloberes*te,edwrhtheBesstrarorcompanies(Roc)beyond

356 Cornpanyha5nottrrded/.v€ned..rypro.urrt]ncyorvrnuat(urrcncyforthc.!(.ntf.an.aryearandprevous\,edr

3 s7 lhe Company harn.t adv.nced or oa.ed
(htermediarie, with the 1,,r""*", *,*, ii"'i"1"1',i:,|j,Xt1:; "'other !'Aonls) o en*v(,es), ,ncrud ns ro,e,En entrnes

D rectty or ind rectty tend or nvest in oth(
company (u t mate Benenc 

", ",, "; ,,";;""i"i"J:::i":i"::::::1,'i:ll""i,"ii:);TJ;ililii",:H,:',::"il ff:l' " ""
I 58 lhe Company hasn,t rece,ved anv fund rr

unde6tandins(whethe,ec";il,: -;;";::",";filiilfl,iliill?li,l,;#ud n8 foresn ennnes (Fund ns pa*y) wth ,he

Drrectlv or indlrect v lend or nvest rn other persons o. enlrries de.rfed nanym;inn-.rwhatsoeve.bvoronbehafoflheFundingPa(y (Uttimate Benefciarteror p.ovrde anyguarante€,5ecurity o. the *e on beha f oI the U t mate tseneric a.ies

other Notes

3 59 CorrespondinS prevous vear figures have been reSrouped/recasi aid recrassfied, whclassification!/disctosure to make thern comoarable

,'z,tA0r\.),.--v

.\--7i
\or 1 -;



vanchina{, Fina.ce private Limited
(A lamounrs n i,0Oo. untess orh€rwise stated)

3 Notes to ihe tinanci.trtatements forthe yearen.,ed March 31,2024

3 60 Oisctorures reqlired a, p€r Res€rve Sa.t ot tnr.r"..*a *"rr"o""tLi*i * 
','2-'r u ndia M"ter Direction - neserve aan& or lndia (Non-Ban*i.r rinanciat company -

NV

st.

Ar at March 31,2024

1

{a)

(b)

k)
1d)
(e)

(r)

{s)

F
: U.5ecured

(other than fal|ns within the

lntercorpor.te toans and bo ow n8

Unsecured Lo.ns

;o#:fl*ii#"iH'='*

meai n8 ofpubtic deposit,

8,107.96
320.00

Nil

1,6a4.0J

2,090.00
Nii

Nil

r.389 94

,,e"r.ru I

I Nir1",
I

I

I Nir

Nil

Nil

NI
Nii

NI
Nit

10.952

but not paid):
(a)

(b)
rn tre rorm or unsedi]ilEiGii--
h the form of parfly s€cured debenru.es
shordatl in the vatue otrecuritv

r€. debentures whe.e there ir

-

Nil

Ni

Nit

Nit

Nii

Nil
3
-l;

,.;]-l

;;Lfi ",d-fi;;;=ffi*i, ; l;;;|";Ei;r;ail;;r;= Amounr ourrtandinc

1,13640

"F v. Eow ^$qr o stock on hre a.d other as,et( counting to;;;
(,)

(ii)

(iir)

| 
.e"se 

"s*t' 
in.tr,oing t".r";;;;;;;;;;;;i;;

{a) Fin.nciar te.r.
{b) operatins te.se

Stock on hneinctudinghne charges uader 3Jndry oeolorr:

(b) Reporsessed Asrets
Other toans coun(ingrosard5 asrer trrancin! acnvrtie!(a) toans where asset, have been reoosse!rFd

*i**+gr!!!!r$L

Nil

Nil

Nit

NiI

Nil

Ni5

!qc!! 14!e5!pents

(,)
(ii,)

(rv)

{v)

1

o
a!g!ec: 

--
Debent!res and Bonds

Governmenr Secur ties
Others {Diease soe.'fut

4S!a!-

(a) Equity

Debentures and 6onds
U. ro{rJtJa,tJno, ./
Gove rmer r Se(L.il,e\ lt
ohea (peaje soec,tul /,.-/

Nil

Nrl

Nit

Nil

Nil2

(i)

(i0

(iii)

{iv)

lv)

Ni

Nrl

Ni

NI
Nil

Ni

a _/\ryriv l.



Vanchtnad Fhance privatE Ltmtted
(Allamounts in i, OOO, unless orherwise starodj

Deb€ntores and Bonds

Government Secur ties

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit

D€bentu.es and Bondr

Governme.tSecurites

Nit

Nil
Nit

Nil
Nit

ctassirication oiissets rinlieiEn
amounr ner ot provrsioii

(b) Compantes inthesame group
{c) otherr€tatedpanies

(b) companies in the samesroqp
k) otherretated partes

Other than reiared panies

cross Non-perf orming Asseii

(b) otherthan retat€d p.rties
Net Non-Performing Assetsx

(b) Other rhan .etared patres
Assets acquned rn saiLsIact on of

Nil

Nit

NI
Nil

ln te.ms ol ou eport a .ched.

Dt.

Oater 28.09.2024 Date:28 09.2024

Pta\
ME

IDrN 082915681

+\__-z^
ovN \*

1

0)

lii)
liii)
(iv)

2

(i)

(iD

(iii)
(iv)



vanchinad finance private timited
(Allamounts in t,,ooo, untess otherwise stated)

3 Notes to the financiat statem€nts for the y€.r ended March 31, 2024

I 9 Propeny, ptant and tquioment

Partlaulars gullding tu.niture Electrical 
- 

---M"t", ---off;-
- and Fittinss Ftttinss computers ;;;; ,o;;;::,, rotat

cost:
As at April 1, 2022

Oisposah

As at March 31, 2023

Dlsposals

As at March 31, 2024

Depreciation & hpairment:
As at April 1,2022
Additions

Disposals

As at March 31.2023
Additions
Disposals

As et March 31, 2024

llet book valu€:
As at April 1, 2022
As at March 31, 2023
As at March 31,2024

67,160.29

67,160,29

',oi.0,

707.O7

11,500.96

1,933.04

13,434.00
3,570.51

17,0m.50

7,031.77

1,372 71

8,404.48
1,555.28

9,959.75

4,469.19

5,O29,52

7,04/,A5

3,255.91

l,o4?.8t

4,3O3,72

!,397.21

5,700.93

2,046.29
445.45

2,491.74
658.17

3,149.91

t,209,62
1,811.98

2,551,02

3,525.84
1,,611.77

5,137.01
2,A60.57

7,997.5A

3,0s7,62

682.59

3,740.21
1,445.51

5,185.73

468.22
1,396.79
2,811.85

I,O8/,.U

1,084.54
131.11

1,215.75

733.91

108.87

442.7a
705_42

944,20

350.73
241,86

267.55

633.86

362.s7

996.37
1,591.78

2,5A8.L4

357.57

195 25

552.83

40/ _a2

950.5s

276,29

443.54

1,627.49

20,001,21

4,954.53

24,955.74
76,717.56

t,01,567.3O

13,227.16

2,804.88

15,032.04

4,819_28

20,gr,L.32

6,774,Os

8,923.69
40,755.97

ua,our.r,

Cost:

As at April1,2022
Addit ons
Disposals

As at March 31,2023

Oisposals

As ar March 31,2024

Depreciation &impalrment:
As at April1,2022

Disposals

As at March 31,2023

Disposals

As at March 31.2024

As at April 1, 2022

As at March 31,2023
As at March 31,2024

Software Tobt

4,194.82
327.OO

5,L2L.A2

2,189.14

7,310.97

2,4IA.SA

7,024_36

3,472.95
1,364 51

4,837,46

2,345.U
r,64€.87
2,473.51

4,794.82

321_00

5,121.82
2,149.\4

7,3tO,97

2,448.58
\,o24.36

3,472.95
1.364.51

4,837.45

2,346.24

1,648.87
2,473.51

,N\d


